
 

 
You can view the agenda on the website  
or use a smart phone camera and scan the code 

 
 

 
  

To: 
 
The Chair and Members 
of the Devon Pension 
Board 
 

 
County Hall 
Topsham Road 
Exeter 
Devon  
EX2 4QD 
 

 

Date:  28 June 2023 Contact:  Gerry Rufolo 01392382299 
Email:  gerry.rufolo@devon.gov.uk 

 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

 
Thursday, 6th July, 2023 

 
A meeting of the Devon Pension Board is to be held on the above date at 10.30 am 
at Committee Suite - Daw Room, County Hall, Exeter to consider the following 
matters. 
 
 Donna Manson 
 Chief Executive 
 

A G E N D A 
 
  
 PART 1 - OPEN COMMITTEE 

  
1 Apologies  
 
 
2 Election of Chair and Vice Chair  
 
 
3 Minutes (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 Minutes of the meeting held on 18th April 2023, (attached) 

  
4 Items Requiring Urgent Attention  
 
 Items which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered at the meeting 

as matters of urgency. 
  

5 Membership  
 

https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy


  
To welcome Ian Arrow to the Board. 
  

 MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION OR REVIEW 
  

6 Review of Attendance (Pages 9 - 12) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/69), attached 

  
7 Contributions and Breaches Monitoring (Pages 13 - 16) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/70), attached  

  
8 Devon Pension Fund Risk Register (Pages 17 - 52) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/71), attached  

  
 MATTERS FOR INFORMATION 

  
9 Investment and Pension Fund Committee (Pages 53 - 60) 
 
 Minutes of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee meeting held on 16th 

June 2023, attached 
  

10 Audit and action logs (Pages 61 - 94) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/72), attached 

  
11 Peninsula Pensions Administration - Performance Statistics (Pages 95 - 104) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/73), attached  

  
12 LGPS Update Report (Pages 105 - 108) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/74), attached   

  
13 Future Work Programme (Pages 109 - 112) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/75), attached  

  
14 Dates of Future Meetings  
 



 The Pension Board will meet at 10.30am on the following dates: 
  
Friday 13th October 2023 
Tuesday 30th January 2024 
  
  
  

 PART II - ITEMS WHICH MAY BE TAKEN IN THE ABSENCE OF PRESS AND 
PUBLIC ON THE GROUNDS THAT EXEMPT INFORMATION MAY BE 
DISCLOSED 
 

 
 
Members are reminded that Part II Reports contain exempt information and should 
therefore be treated accordingly.  They should not be disclosed or passed on to any 
other person(s). They need to be disposed of carefully and should be returned to the 
Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion of the meeting for disposal. 
 



MEETINGS INFORMATION AND NOTES FOR VISITORS 
 
Getting to County Hall and Notes for Visitors   
For SatNav purposes, the postcode for County Hall is EX2 4QD 
 
Further information about how to get to County Hall gives information on visitor 
parking at County Hall and bus routes. 
 
Exeter has an excellent network of dedicated cycle routes. For further information 
see the Travel Devon webpages.  
 
The nearest mainline railway stations are Exeter Central (5 minutes from the High 
Street), St David’s and St Thomas. All have regular bus services to the High Street.  
 
Visitors to County Hall are asked to report to Main Reception on arrival. If visitors 
have any specific requirements, please contact reception on 01392 382504 
beforehand.  
 
Membership of a Committee  
For full details of the Membership of a Committee, please visit the Committee page 
on the website and click on the name of the Committee you wish to see.  
 
Committee Terms of Reference  
For the terms of reference for any Committee, please visit the Committee page on 
the website and click on the name of the Committee. Under purpose of Committee, 
the terms of reference will be listed. Terms of reference for all Committees are also 
detailed within Section 3b of the Council’s Constitution.  
 
Access to Information 
Any person wishing to inspect any minutes, reports or background papers relating to 
an item on the agenda should contact the Clerk of the Meeting. To find this, visit the 
Committee page on the website and find the Committee. Under contact information 
(at the bottom of the page) the Clerk’s name and contact details will be present. All 
agenda, reports and minutes of any Committee are published on the Website  
 
Public Participation 
The Council operates a Public Participation Scheme where members of the public 
can interact with various Committee meetings in a number of ways. For full details of 
whether or how you can participate in a meeting, please look at the Public 
Participation Scheme or contact the Clerk for the meeting. 
 
In relation to Highways and Traffic Orders Committees, any member of the District 
Council or a Town or Parish Councillor for the area covered by the HATOC who is 
not a member of the Committee, may attend and speak to any item on the Agenda 
with the consent of the Committee, having given 24 hours’ notice. 
 
Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings 
The proceedings of any meeting may be recorded and / or broadcasted live, apart 
from any confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the 
press and public. For more information go to our webcasting pages  

https://new.devon.gov.uk/help/visiting-county-hall/
https://www.traveldevon.info/cycle/
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=416&MId=2487&Ver=4&info=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy/guide/public-participation-at-committee-meetings/part-1-can-i-attend-a-meeting/
https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy/guide/public-participation-at-committee-meetings/part-1-can-i-attend-a-meeting/
https://devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and 
public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, 
as directed by the Chair.  Filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible without 
additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and 
having regard to the wishes of others present who may not wish to be filmed. 
Anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chair or the Democratic 
Services Officer in attendance.  
 
Members of the public may also use social media to report on proceedings.  
 
Declarations of Interest for Members of the Council  
It is to be noted that Members of the Council must declare any interest they may 
have in any item to be considered at this meeting, prior to any discussion taking 
place on that item. 
 
WiFI 
An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC) is normally available for 
meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall. 
 
Fire  
In the event of the fire alarm sounding, leave the building immediately by the nearest 
available exit following the fire exit signs.  If doors fail to unlock press the Green 
break glass next to the door. Do not stop to collect personal belongings; do not use 
the lifts; and do not re-enter the building until told to do so. Assemble either on the 
cobbled car parking area adjacent to the administrative buildings or in the car park 
behind Bellair. 
 
First Aid 
Contact Main Reception (Extension 2504) for a trained first aider.  
 
Mobile Phones 
Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council 
Chamber 
 
Alternative Formats 
If anyone needs a copy of an Agenda and/or a Report in 
another format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or other 
languages), please contact the Customer Service Centre on 
0345 155 1015 or email: committee@devon.gov.uk or write to 
the Democratic and Scrutiny Secretariat in G31, County Hall, 
Exeter, EX2 4QD. 
Induction Loop available  

 

mailto:committee@devon.gov.uk




1 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

18/04/23 
 

 

DEVON PENSION BOARD 
 

18 April 2023  
 
Present:- 
 
Councillors C Slade (Chair), S Randall Johnson 
D Walshe, C Hearn, J Bailey and P Phillips 
 
Apologies:- 
 
Andy Bowman (Vice-Chair) 
  

* 97   Minutes 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 7 February 2022 be 
signed as a correct record. 
  

* 98   Items Requiring Urgent Attention 
 
No item was raised as a matter of urgency. 
  

* 99   Membership 
 
The Board noted that there would shortly be two scheme member 
representative positions available as this was Julie Bailey’s last meeting. She 
was thanked for her work and contribution to the Board. 
One person had expressed an interest in filling one of the vacancies so it was 
hoped this would be formalised and in place shortly. The other vacancy would 
be readvertised again soon.  
  

* 100   Annual Internal Audit report 2022/23 
 
The Board noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  
(DF/23/40) on the Internal Audit Service for the Pension Fund delivered by the 
Devon Audit Partnership in 2022/23.  
  
Overall, and based on work performed during 2022/23, Internal Audit had 
determined that they could provide reasonable assurance on the adequacy 
and effectiveness of the Fund’s internal control environment. This was based 
on a total of 8 audit (6 completed and 2 still in progress), further work was 
being carried out around employer data quality.  
  
Other planned work included ongoing assurance work throughout the year 
and working on a Power Bi dashboard to assist Peninsula Pensions with 
monitoring. A report on Brunel performance monitoring had slipped due to 
staff sickness but overall there was reasonable assurance across the 
pensions service.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 
18/04/23 

 
Further discussion included: 
  

• Missing or incomplete employer covenant and bond requirements 
which were largely due to the data format and where the information 
was stored. It was felt this could be remedied by having one storage 
location. There was an audit recommendation to have this undertaken.  

• Cyber security and possible attacks from a third party. If members were 
accessing their pension data from a secure device then the risk of a 
third party cyber-attack would be minimal as the system and website 
was secure. Members were expected to ensure their devices and 
home networks were secure (including passwords). It would be better if 
all users (employees or employers) were required to use MFA (Multi 
factor authentication).  DCC as an employer has additional security as 
they have to access the DCC network first. i.e. another factor of 
authentication. 

• Lack of responses to cyber security questionnaires and reasons for 
this. This was because the information had not been received by the 
time the report had been written. These would be sent out earlier in 
future.  

• The Logotech contract which needed to be located and this was an 
action to be completed 

• Assurance that the data held on members in the administration system 
was secure  

  
It was agreed that an update on progress with the cyber security work would 
be added to the Audit and Tracker log report and this would be reported to the 
July meeting.  
  
The report was noted.  
  

* 101   Review of Attendance 
 
The Board noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/41) on a review of the Board Member attendance at meetings and 
training events. A log of attendance of both board meetings and training 
events was attached in Appendix 1 of the Report.  
  
The report was noted.  
  

* 102   Contribution monitoring 
 
The Board noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/42) on the current procedures for monitoring of timely payment of 
contributions from employers. Where contributions were received after the 
legal deadline and the Authority considered that late payment was of material 
significance, Officers would have a duty to notify the Pensions Regulator of 
the employer’s failure to meet the legal deadline.  
  

Page 2

Agenda Item 3



3 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

18/04/23 
 

 

The Report showed a summary of the monthly contributions received in Q3 
2022/23 and a total of 16 contributions had been received late during this 
quarter. Six of these related to Parish councils who had informed the fund of 
their meeting dates and corresponding submission of contributions not 
aligning with the deadlines. There had however been an improvement on 
timeliness overall for the Town and Parish Councils. Officers had written to 
one employer, as contributions were starting to get paid later and later in the 
month, to remind them of the legal deadlines. Officers would continue to 
monitor this employer closely and consider raising a report to the Regulator if 
no improvement was forthcoming. 
  
The report was noted.  
  

* 103   Devon Pension Fund Risk Register 
 
The Board considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/43) on the Pension Fund Register and additional actions proposed to 
mitigate risk. 
  
The Board had previously considered the Risk Register at its meeting on 19th 
July 2022, and comments made at board meetings had been taken on board 
in updating the register. 
  
The Risk Register was attached at Appendix 1 to the Report and it highlighted 
the key risks in relation to the Pension Fund, the current processes in place to 
mitigate the risk, and the planned improvements in place to provide further 
assurance. It incorporated the risk register of both the Investments Team and 
Peninsula Pensions. 
  
The Investment and Pension Fund Committee was the ultimate risk owner for 
the Pension Fund and last reviewed the Risk Register in October 2022. 
  
In addition to the current mitigations in place, further actions were planned to 
provide a greater level of assurance, and these were detailed together with 
the planned timescale for the action to take place. The level of risk would be 
reviewed once these additional actions have been implemented. As a result of 
the incorporation of the risk register into the Authority’s risk management 
system, there was now a more rigorous system in place for regular review of 
the risks identified, enabling better risk management. 
  
The Register remained unchanged in relation to the Peninsula Pensions risks 
since the last board meeting in February and Officers were currently working 
with audit on updating the register in time for the next board meeting. 
  
There were now 41 risks recorded in the Risk Register, 23 of which related to 
Devon Pension Fund management and 18 to Peninsula Pensions. The Report 
summarised the number of risks assigned to low, medium and high-risk 
scores, before and after mitigation. 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



4 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 
18/04/23 

 
Across Devon Pension Fund management and Peninsula Pensions, action 
taken to mitigate risks had reduced the number of high risks from 11 to 2. The 
remaining high risks were in respect of: 
  

•            F5- Global Financial Crisis leading to a failure to reduce the deficit. 
•            F2 -Investment strategy not providing sufficient returns longer term. 
•            F14 – Cyber Security 

  
Members were informed that for CM1 - Communication this had now been 
updated to green as the report and accounts on the fund’s website had been 
published. For G2 on Governance Arrangements, in-house trainings dates 
had been organised so that had also been changed to green.  
  
The Report was noted.  
  

* 104   Pension Board Annual Report 
 
The Board noted the report of the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/44) on a draft Devon Pension Fund Annual Report 2022/23 
which would be considered for approval by the Investment and Pension Fund 
Committee later this year.  
  
The draft annual report (Appendix 1 to the Report) contained the statement of 
accounts together with highlights of the areas reviewed by the Board, and the 
key recommendations that had been reported to and acted upon by the 
Investment and Pension Fund Committee.  
  
Members’ questions and discussion points with Officers included:  
  

• Updating the table of membership on page 57 to reflect the current 
scheme member representative. 

  
The Report was noted.  
  

* 105   Training Review and 2023/24 Training Plan 
 
The Board considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/45) the training requirements for Board members under the Pensions 
Act 2004, including compliance with the Scheme Advisory Board Knowledge 
and Skills framework.  
  
The Report outlined the training sessions held during 2022/23 for members of 
the Investment and Pension Fund Committee and Devon Pension Board.  
  
The 2023/24 Training Plan was attached at Appendix 1 and set out a proposal 
for training to be provided over the year in order to ensure that both the 
Investment and Pension Fund Committee and the Pension Board have the 
knowledge and skills required in accordance with the CIPFA Code.  
  

Page 4

Agenda Item 3



5 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

18/04/23 
 

 

A training needs analysis would be undertaken in due course in order to 
identify areas of training for future events.  
  
Officers had reviewed the Training plan to ensure that it reflected current best 
practise.  
  
It was highlighted that CIPFA no longer run the training and that a 
replacement for this would need to be found. The outcome and 
recommendations from the Good Governance review was also awaited which 
would feed into the plan. 
  
RESOLVED that the draft Training Plan be commended for approval by the 
Investment and Pension Fund Committee. 
  

* 106   Pension Board Budget Report 
 
The Board considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  
(DF/23/46) on the forecast outturn position for the financial year ending 31st 
March 2022; and the indicative budget for the direct costs for the Devon 
Pension Board for 2023/24. The budget had been formed by an analysis of 
the total estimated costs incurred during 2022/23. 
  
It was highlighted that the report was published just ahead of the financial 
year end to meet deadlines, but it was not expected there would be any major 
changes in the figures. The figure for members travelling expenses had been 
reduced to recognise the increase in online events and officer support had 
been increased by 5% in line with wider Council budgets to cover pay rises 
and printing.  
  
There was a misprint in the year figure on page 68 which would be corrected 
to show as the outturn for 2023.  
  
RESOLVED that the outturn for the Devon Pension Board budget 2022/23 be 
noted and that the Devon Pension Board budget for 2023/24 be approved.  
  

* 107   Investment and Pension Fund Committee 
 
The Board noted the Minutes of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee 
meeting held on 3 March 2022. 
  

* 108   Peninsula Pensions Administration Update and Performance Statistics 
 
The Committee noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/47) on Peninsula Pensions’ performance and planned review of the 
Pension Administration Strategy and targets in the new 2023 year. This would 
include the internal targets for Peninsula Pensions and expected performance 
requirements from individual Fund employers.   
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



6 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 
18/04/23 

 
Statutory performance targets were monitored on a monthly basis via a task 
management system and reporting tool within the pension database.  
  
The Board noted 
  

• total performance against the Occupational and Personal Pension 
Schemes (Disclosure of information) Regulations 2013 for the quarter 
ending 31 December 2022 was 88% (94% for High Priority 
procedures);   

• as had been referred to in the performance reports for previous 
quarters, the lower-than-expected performance was in part due to 
delays in responses to member information requested from employers; 
and the team continued to work with employers to implement 
improvements in this area; 

• employers were undertaking a historic data sign off exercise over the 
period in preparation for the McCloud remedy, which would explain 
some of these delays; and of the 305 Devon employers with active 
members, 247 have been signed off, the remainder were all in 
progress; 

• the team had also continued to concentrate on processing outstanding 
deferred benefit and amalgamation cases in preparation for the 
McCloud remedy and future Pension Dashboard, which had impacted 
performance and once these cases were completed, an improvement 
in performance was expected; 

• the team had received a total of 22 compliments between 1 October 
2022 and 31 December 2022;  

• Appendix 1 of the report provided a detailed breakdown of 
administration performance relating to the Devon Pension Fund only, 
for the quarter ending 31 December 2022 against the statutory 
Disclosure Regulations;  

• Appendix 2 of the report highlighted the longer-term performance of 
Peninsula Pensions (Devon Pension Fund only) for this financial year 
from 1st April to 31 December 2022 

• the reports showed how many of the ‘remaining’ tasks outstanding to 
be actioned were awaiting information from another third party 
(member/employer) and therefore are on ‘reply due’;  

• Appendix 3 highlighted the amount of work received the previous 12 
month rolling period, compared to the same periods in the previous 
year and these showed an increase in demand and broke down the 
work into the different work types, and  

• the Pension Regulator annual returns completed November 2022 were 
also outlined.   

  
Members and officers’ discussion included: 
  

•       Benchmarking information for year-on-year performances to help 
compare data – this was to be included for future reports. 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



7 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

18/04/23 
 

 

•       Death was marked as high priority as it had been acknowledged as 
needing extra resource in this area and it was recognised that there 
were often delays due in waiting for necessary information and 
documentation from people  

•       Job vacancies – there were currently 6 vacancies and it had been 
difficult to recruit. It was hoped rewording the advert might make it 
more appealing for applicants.  

  
The Report was noted.   
  

* 109   LGPS Update Report 
 
The Board noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  
(DF/23/48) on developments affecting the LGPS in relation to  
  
•       the annual revaluation by the Department for Levelling Up, Housing and 

Communities (DLUHC); 
•       changes which arose from the Spring Budget; 
•       the SCAPE discount rate used to set the employer contribution rates in the 

unfunded public service pension schemes (PSPS) and determine the 
actuarial factors across all Public Sector pension schemes including the 
LGPS; and  

•       the State Pension Age review. 
  

* 110   Future Work Programme 
 
The Board received the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/49) on the work programme over the next three meetings.  
  
It was noted that the timings for a couple of the items such as the TPR Code 
of Practice could change. The Cyber Security update would also be included 
in the Action and Recommendations Tracker which was a standing item.  
  

* 111   Dates of Future Meetings 
 
6 July 2023 (in-person), 13 October 2023, 30 January 2024 and 19 April 
2024.  
  
Confirmation of dates and other details available at: 6 July 2023 (in-person), 
13 October 2023, 30 January 2024 and 19 April 2024. Confirmation of dates 
and other details available at: Browse meetings - Devon Pension Board - 
Democracy in Devon 
 
 
 
 
NOTES: 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3

https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=185&Year=0
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=185&Year=0


8 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 
18/04/23 

 
1. Minutes should always be read in association with any Reports for a 

complete record. 
2. If the meeting has been webcast, it will be available to view on the 

webcasting site for up to 12 months from the date of the meeting 
 

*  DENOTES DELEGATED MATTER WITH POWER TO ACT 
 
The Meeting started at 10.30 am and finished at 11.15 am 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 3

http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 

DF/23/69 
Devon Pension Board 
6th July 2023 
 

REVIEW OF ATTENDANCE 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Review the attendance and training record of the board.  
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 The Devon Pension Board’s Term of Reference currently states that the board will 

meet four times a year in addition to training events.  Attendance at these meeting 
and training events is recorded and reported. 
 
 

3) Attendance log 
 
3.1 The Terms of Reference also states that the membership of any member who fails to 

attend for two consecutive meetings or two consecutive training events shall be 
reviewed by the Board and shall be terminated in the absence of mitigating factors. 

 
3.2 A log showing the attendance of both board meetings and training events is attached 

in appendix 1 and should be reviewed by the board. 
 
 

4) Conclusion 

 
4.1 The Board is asked to review the attendance log in accordance with the Terms of 

reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



 

 
 

Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 10

Agenda Item 6



���������	���
������������������������������������ ������� �� �!���� ��"���#��!�� � ��� �$%&'%(&((�)%�&%(&((&'%&(%(&(*�)%&+%(&(*()%&$%(&((&*%��%(&(( ,�������	��! -./01�222322 45���2223%�22 65�77��8222233 -1�7�9�222223 ,����:�;��"��! 471���<=>>?223232 @1785�222222 A�1B��<C1D�8E.FG?222222 H1��177�I.5�8.��<=>>?222233 ����;����������	�� I�1��8222222����������J�KL��J�J�K
Page 11

Agenda Item 6





 

 
 

DF/23/70 
Devon Pension Board 
6th July 2023 
 

MONITORING OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND BREACHES 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Note the actions taken to monitor the contributions 
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 This report is to update the Pension Board on the current procedures for monitoring 

of timely payment of contributions from employers. 
 

2.2 Employers are required to make their contributions to the fund by the 7th of the month 
in accordance with the Administering Authority discretions.  The legal deadline is 
however later than this on the 19th of the month where payment is made by cheque 
or 21st of the month where payment is made electronically. 
 

2.3 Where contributions are received after the legal deadline and the Authority considers 
that late payment is of material significance, we have the duty to notify the Pensions 
Regulator of the employer’s failure to meet the legal deadline. 
 
 

3) Monitoring process 
 
3.1 Employers are required to submit a remittance advice with their contributions.  The 

Finance team within Peninsula Pensions record the payments received onto the 
Fund’s finance system.  Staff in the investment team update a database which 
records the contributions and also checks that they are in line with the rate certified 
by the actuary. 

 
3.2 The date that the contribution was received is also recorded in order to monitor 

compliance with the legal requirements. 
 
 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



 

 
 

3.3 The table below shows a summary of the monthly contributions received in Q4 
2022/23.  For each scheme employer, 3 contributions would be recorded and 
included in the table below except for those employers who joined or left during the 
period. 

 
3.4 A total of 13 contributions were received late during this quarter.  Four of these 

related to Paris councils who had informed the fund of their meeting dates and 
corresponding submission of contributions not aligning with our deadlines.  

 
Two related to the employer mentioned in the last board report whom it was 
necessary for officers to write to and remind them of the legal deadlines.  
Contributions have since have been received on time. The further 7 late 
contributions were random, one off incidents. 

 
 

Employer by 
monthly 
contribution 
size 

Paid on or 
before 7th of 
the month 

Paid after 7th 
but on or 
before 19th 

Paid after 
19th 

Not paid 

£1 - £1000  
(61) 

127 26 2 0 

£1001 - £10k 
(144) 

384 37 8 0 

£10k - £50k  
(72) 

175 19 2 0 

£50k+ (23) 62 12 1 0 

TOTAL 768 94 13 0 

 
 

4) Breaches 

 
No other breaches occurred during Q4 of 2022/23. 
 

5) Conclusion 

 
4.1 The Board is asked to review and note the contribution monitoring record. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14

Agenda Item 7



 

 
 

Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7





 

 
 

DF/23/71 
Devon Pension Board 
6th July 2023 
 

PENSION FUND RISK REGISTER 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to note the Pension Fund Register and the additional actions 
proposed to mitigate risk. 
 
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 Effective risk management is an essential part of any governance framework as it 

identifies risks and the actions required to mitigate their potential impact. For a 
pension fund, those risks will come from a range of sources including the funding 
position, investment performance, membership changes, benefits administration, 
costs, communications and financial systems. Good information is important to help 
ensure the complete and effective identification of significant risks and the ability to 
monitor those risks. The risks that have been identified are incorporated into the 
Fund’s Risk Register. 

 
2.2 The Pension Board monitors the Risk Register as part of its scrutiny role in relation 

to risk and compliance and will raise any specific concerns to the Investment and 
Pension Fund Committee, as necessary. The Board previously considered the Risk 
Register at its meeting on 18th April 2023, and comments made at board meetings 
have been taken on board in updating the register. 
 

 
2.3 The Risk Register is attached at Appendix 1 to this report. It highlights the key risks 

in relation to the Pension Fund, the current processes in place to mitigate the risk, 
and the planned improvements in place to provide further assurance. It incorporates 
the risk register of both the Investments Team and Peninsula Pensions. 

 
2.4 The Investment and Pension Fund Committee is the ultimate risk owner for the 

Pension Fund and last reviewed the Risk Register in October 2022. 
 

 
 
 

Page 17

Agenda Item 8



 

 
 

3) Assessment of Risk 
 
3.1 Risks are assessed in terms of the potential impact of the risk event should it occur, 

and in terms of the likelihood of it occurring. These are then combined to produce an 
overall risk score. Each risk is scored assuming no mitigation, and then on the basis 
of the mitigation in place. 

 
3.2 In addition to the current mitigation in place, further actions are planned to provide a 

greater level of assurance, and these are detailed together with the planned 
timescale for the action to take place. The level of risk will be reviewed once these 
additional actions have been implemented. As a result of the incorporation of the risk 
register into the Authority’s risk management system, there is now a more rigorous 
system in place for regular review of the risks identified, enabling better risk 
management. 

 
3.3 Further risks are likely to arise from future decisions taken by the Investment and 

Pension Fund Committee, and from changes in legislation and regulations. Where 
such new risks arise, they will be added to the risk register, assessed, and mitigation 
actions identified. 

 

4) Revisions to the Risk Register 
 
4.1 For the Pension Fund the following amendments have been made 

 B3 (Brunel) controls have been updated to reflect recent progress in the 
people strategy.  

 CM1 (Communication) control added regarding the new quarterly investment 
update.   

 F1  the control regarding the annual training plan has been downgraded to 
amber status as this as yet to be approved by the Investment and Pension 
Fund committee 

 F4 ESG Issues – control added regarding the fund’s accreditation to the UK 
Stewardship Code 

 F13 (Climate) control updated with the December 2022 WACI figures. New 
control added at the request of the board to refer to the climate policy. 

 F14 Cyber security – controls updated to reflect assurances received from 
suppliers.  

 
4.2 Peninsula Pensions risks PP10, PP17 and PP18 have been amended and updated 

highlighting cyber security potential risks.  This amendments have been with the 
assistance of the Senior Auditor for Risk Management. 

 
4.3 Two new temporary risks have been added to the Peninsula Pensions register 

relating to the McCloud and Pension Dashboard projects. 
 
4.4 There are now 43 risks recorded in the Risk Register, 23 of which relate to Devon 

Pension Fund management and 20 to Peninsula Pensions. The following table 
summarises the number of risks assigned to low, medium and high-risk scores, 
before and after mitigation. 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 8



 

 
 

 

Risk Category 
Number of 

Inherent Risks 
Identified 

Number of Risks 
following mitigating 

action 

Devon Pension Fund 

High 9 3 

Medium 11 6 

Low 3 14 

Peninsula Pensions 

High 3 0 

Medium 9 4 

Low 8 16 
 

4.5 Across Devon Pension Fund management and Peninsula Pensions, action taken to 
mitigate risks has reduced the number of high risks from 12 to 3. The remaining high 
risks are in respect of: 

 F5- Global Financial Crisis leading to a failure to reduce the deficit. 

 F2 -Investment strategy not providing sufficient returns longer term. 

 F14 – Cyber Security 

 
 

5) Conclusion 

 
5.1 The Board are asked to note the Pension Fund Risk Register, and the additional 

actions proposed to mitigate risk. 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



1
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 R
is

k
s:

 D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

R
is

k
 s

ta
tu

s
 

(s
c
o

re
) 

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 (

0
 -

 0
) 

L
o

w
 (

1
 -

 9
) 

M
e

d
iu

m
 (

1
0

 -
 

1
4

) 
H

ig
h

 (
1

5
 -

 2
3

) 
V

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 (

2
4

 -
 

3
0

) 

 

M
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
N

o
t 

s
ta

rt
e
d
 

G
re

e
n
 

A
m

b
e

r 
R

e
d
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

A
1

: 
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
L

a
c
k
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

/a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 
p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

N
o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 f
in

 r
e

g
s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
. 

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 M
a

rk
 G

a
y

le
r 

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 P

h
il

ip
 E

d
w

a
rd

s 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 S
ta

ff
 a

re
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 w
it

h
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 v

ia
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
p

re
ss

, t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

in
te

rn
a

l 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
, I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
(I

F
R

S
),

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 D
C

C
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
co

n
ci

li
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 i
n

-h
o

u
se

 r
e

co
rd

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

s 
a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

si
s.

  

 

Page 20

Agenda Item 8



2
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

G
re

e
n

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

’s
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

.  

B
3

: 
B

ru
n

e
l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
B

ru
n

e
l 
o

r 
d

e
p
a

rt
u

re
 o

f 
k
e

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 B

ru
n

e
l 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

In
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n
d

’s
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 o

r 
a
t 

th
e

 e
x
tr

e
m

e
 b

re
a

k
u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 a
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

G
re

e
n

 S
h

a
re

h
o

ld
e

r 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 s

e
ts

 

o
u

t 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

  

G
re

e
n

 S
tr

o
n

g
 t

e
a

m
 n

o
w

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 a

t 
B

ru
n

e
l,

 s
o

 

n
o

t 
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 o
n

e
 o

r 
tw

o
 k

e
y

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

.  

G
re

e
n

 B
ru

n
e

l 
h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 b

o
th

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

B
ru

n
e

l 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 

C
li

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
.  

A
m

b
e

r 
B

ru
n

el
 h

av
e 

p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

 r
ev

is
ed

 

P
eo

p
le

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d

 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

k
ey

 s
ta

ff
 t

h
o

u
g

h
 s

o
m

e 
k

ey
 p

o
st

s 
ar

e 

st
il

l 
to

 b
e 

fi
ll

ed
 

 

C
m

1
: 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

la
n

 a
n
d

/o
r 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

re
s
o
u

rc
e

 t
o
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

U
n

if
o

rm
e
d

 p
o

lic
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

N
o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
/b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. R
is

k
 s

co
re

 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

  

A
m

b
e

r 
A

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

a
n

d
 i

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

2
3

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

e
b

si
te

s 
a

re
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 

d
a

te
.  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

&
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
n

 a
 

re
g

u
la

r 
b

a
si

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

re
 h

e
ld

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

F
u

n
d

’s
 E

m
p

lo
y

in
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

il
lu

st
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 s
e

n
t 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 

to
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 F

u
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
.  

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 8



3
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 l
is

t 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 i
s 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

fo
ru

m
s 

a
re

 h
e

ld
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

w
e

b
si

te
.  

G
re

e
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

u
p

d
a

te
 i

s 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 w

e
b

si
te

 

C
u

1
: 

C
u

st
o

d
y
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

h
a

n
g

in
g

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

, 
fr

a
u

d
 o

r 
c
h

a
n
g

in
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
u

s
to

d
ia

n
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

fi
c
it
. 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 m
e
d

ia
 i
n
te

re
s
t/
d

a
m

a
g
e

 t
o

 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
.  

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

u
st

o
d

ia
n

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 i
s 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 r
e

-t
e

n
d

e
ri

n
g

 b
y

 

th
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

u
st

o
d

ia
n

 m
u

st
 a

d
h

e
re

 t
o

 F
C

A
 a

n
d

 

P
R

A
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 a
ss

e
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
so

lv
e

n
cy

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
  

 

   

Page 22

Agenda Item 8



4
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 D
1

: 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 

fu
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 r

is
k
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 
le

g
a

l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 
1

7
/0

9
/2

0
2

1
 -

 D
e

v
o
n

 A
u

d
it
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

 n
o

te
 G

o
v
.U

K
 p

re
s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e

 2
8

.0
6

.2
1

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
c
e
 

h
tt

p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.g
o

v
.u

k
/g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t/
n

e
w

s
/e

u
-

a
d

o
p

ts
-a

d
e

q
u
a

c
y
-d

e
c
is

io
n

s
-a

llo
w

in
g

-d
a
ta

-
to

-c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
-f

lo
w

in
g

-f
re

e
ly

-t
o

-t
h

e
-u

k
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k

 s
co

re
 

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 

D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 d

a
ta

 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 p
o

li
cy

.  

 

F
 1

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 m
a

k
e
 i
n

a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
s 

se
t 

in
 

a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 L
G

P
S

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

a
n

d
 t

a
k

e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

's
 L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
s 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

, 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y

 a
n

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
d

v
is

o
r 

w
h

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
sp

e
ci

a
li

st
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 t

o
 

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 8



5
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 Im
p
a

c
t:
 

P
o

o
r 

fu
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
/f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

5
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n

 
u

p
d
a

te
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 

h
a

n
d

b
o
o

k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 n
e

w
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 

th
e

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
.  

A
m

b
e

r 
 A

n
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
T

ra
in

in
g

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
3

/
2

4
 

is
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 b
y

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
. T

ra
in

in
g

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

a
re

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
ta

ff
. T

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 v

ir
tu

a
ll

y
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

  

G
re

e
n

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 

to
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 a

d
v

ic
e

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 

w
h

e
n

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

.  

G
re

e
n

 S
h

a
re

p
o

in
t 

si
te

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 i

n
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 i
n

 p
la

ce
  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

 i
n

d
u

ct
io

n
 s

e
ss

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

a
ck

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

a
n

d
 B

o
a

rd
.  

F
 2

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

's
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 /

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e

t 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
a

ils
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

V
o

la
ti
lit

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

lo
b
a

l 
a
n

d
/o

r 
U

K
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 

d
u

e
 t
o

 e
.g

. 
g

e
o

-p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
in

s
ta

b
ili

ty
, 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
, 

B
re

x
it
, 
e

tc
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
fu

n
d

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

fu
tu

re
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

5
 H

ig
h

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

s 
re

m
ai

n
 i

n
 p

la
ce

  

G
re

e
n

 T
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 i

n
 a

ss
e

ts
 

a
g

a
in

st
 l

ia
b

il
it

ie
s.

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

ra
te

s 
a

re
 s

e
t 

in
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
is

. T
h

e
 2

0
2

2
 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

fu
n

d
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 f
u

ll
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
1

5
 y

e
a

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 l

e
v

e
l 

is
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 b

a
si

s,
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 r

o
ll

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 o

f 
th

e
 

T
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

re
tu

rn
s,

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

a
la

ry
 

in
cr

e
a

se
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

it
h

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
A

d
v

is
o

r 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y

 a
ct

io
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 

 

Page 24

Agenda Item 8



6
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

ta
k

e
n

 t
o

 a
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

’s
 a

ss
e

t 
a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

st
ra

te
g

y
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 d

iv
e

rs
if

ie
d

 

a
cr

o
ss

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 a
n

d
 

g
lo

b
a

ll
y

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
lo

ss
e

s 
in

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

-s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

b
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 

a
re

 s
e

t.
 A

ss
e

ts
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
's

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
  

G
re

e
n

 L
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 

so
m

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

th
e

 v
o

la
ti

li
ty

 c
a

u
se

d
 b

y
 

is
su

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

B
re

x
it

 w
il

l 
re

d
u

ce
 o

v
e

r 
ti

m
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

's
 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 a
t 

m
in

im
u

m
 e

v
e

ry
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. T

h
e

 l
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

 

w
a

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 b
y

 M
e

rc
e

rs
 w

h
o

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 

th
e

ir
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
o

 t
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
2

2
.  

F
 3

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

o
lla

p
s
e

 o
f 

F
u
n

d
 m

a
n
a

g
e

r,
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d

 p
o

o
rl
y
, 
fr

a
u

d
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 i
s
 e

x
p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 r

is
k
s
 

a
n

d
 a

v
o

id
a

b
le

 c
o

s
ts

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 d

iv
e

rs
if

ie
d

 

a
cr

o
ss

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 t
o

 

m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
lo

ss
e

s 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

m
a

rk
e

ts
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
o

st
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

 

sh
o

u
ld

 e
n

su
re

 f
u

ll
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy
 o

f 
co

st
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 S
p

e
ci

a
li

st
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
(e

.g
. t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

s,
 

cu
rr

e
n

cy
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
) 

a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 w
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 c
o

st
s.

  

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



7
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

il
l 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 u
n

d
e

r 
B

ru
n

e
l 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

ri
sk

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 f
u

ll
y

 

co
m

p
li

a
n

t 
w

it
h

 F
C

A
, P

R
A

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 r

is
k

 t
h

a
t 

a
 f

u
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

ca
n

n
o

t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 w
in

d
u

p
 i

s 
m

it
ig

a
te

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 b

y
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

.  

F
 4

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

n
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
Is

s
u

e
s
. 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
/t
ra

in
in

g
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 f
a

ils
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e
 r

is
k
s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

5
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

N
ew

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

ad
d

ed
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, a
n

d
 i

ts
 o

th
e

r 
fu

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
, t

o
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 

E
S

G
 i

ss
u

e
s,

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

re
v

ie
w

 w
it

h
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 o
n

 

a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
si

s 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 

ri
sk

s.
 B

ru
n

e
l 

h
a

s 
a

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 w

il
l 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 (
th

ro
u

g
h

 B
ru

n
e

l,
 

it
s 

a
ss

e
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
, t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 F
o

ru
m

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s)

 w
it

h
 

in
v

e
st

e
e

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
tu

rn
s 

o
v

e
r 

th
e

 l
o

n
g

 

te
rm

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 h

o
ld

s 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

 

Page 26

Agenda Item 8



8
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
o

n
-f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

fa
ct

o
rs

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 i

s 
a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 F

R
C

 a
s 

a
 

si
g

n
a

to
ry

 t
o

 t
h

e
 U

K
 S

te
w

a
rd

sh
ip

 C
o

d
e

 

F
 5

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
G

lo
b

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
ri
s
is

. 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
c
h
a

n
g
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
ra

s
h

e
s
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
 d

e
fi
c
it
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
, 
o

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
a

ilu
re

 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi
c
it
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

 (
F

6
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
ed

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 i

s 
w

e
ll

 d
iv

e
rs

if
ie

d
 a

n
d

 

co
n

si
st

s 
o

f 
a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ss

e
t 

cl
a

ss
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
im

s 
to

 m
it

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
t 

se
g

m
e

n
t.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 e
x

is
t 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 f
le

x
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 r

e
b

a
la

n
ce

 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 i

n
 a

 

ti
m

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

so
m

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

, i
n

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

rk
e

ts
 

te
n

d
 t

o
 b

o
u

n
ce

 b
a

ck
 a

ft
e

r 
cr

a
sh

e
s,

 s
u

ch
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 i

s 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

.  

 

F
 6

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 U

K
 o

r 
g

lo
b

a
l 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ie

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

P
a

y
 a

n
d

 p
ri
c
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
7

) 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
ed

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

fo
cu

se
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

l 
re

tu
rn

s 
o

n
 a

ss
e

ts
, n

e
t 

p
ri

ce
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 p

a
y

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 s

a
la

ry
 

a
w

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 a
re

 r
e

m
in

d
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
a

re
d

 e
ff

e
ct

 

o
n

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 
o

f 
a

n
y

 b
ia

s 
in

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

a
b

le
 p

a
y

 r
is

e
s 

to
w

a
rd

s 
lo

n
g

e
r 

se
rv

in
g

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 i

s 
in

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 i
ts

 t
a

rg
e

t 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 8



9
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

fu
n

d
s 

w
it

h
 i

n
fl

a
ti

o
n

 l
in

k
e

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s,

 t
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

a
 

h
e

d
g

e
 a

g
a

in
st

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 r

is
k

 w
a

s 
a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 M

e
rc

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
2

2
.  

F
 7

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
P

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 c

u
t 
a

n
d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

a
rl
y
 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

ts
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 c
h

a
n
g

e
d
 a

n
d

 
c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
8

)C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
. R

is
k

 

sc
o

re
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
n

d
 r

ev
is

ed
 

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

h
e

 e
x

tr
a

 

ca
p

it
a

l 
co

st
 o

f 
n

o
n

 i
ll

 h
e

a
lt

h
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

ts
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 e
a

ch
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
.  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
il

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

 i
s 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
.  

 

F
 8

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 o

f 
p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 

is
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a
n

 a
s
s
u

m
e
d

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t.
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
9

) 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 L
if

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n

cy
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
t 

e
a

ch
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
. F

o
r 

th
e

 

2
0

2
2

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

C
O

V
ID

1
9

 o
n

 m
o

rt
a

li
ty

.  

G
re

e
n

 M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s 

in
 l

if
e

 

e
x

p
e

ct
a

n
cy

.  

 

Page 28

Agenda Item 8



1
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 D
a

ta
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2

2
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

su
g

g
e

st
 t

h
a

t 
li

fe
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n

cy
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 

a
re

 s
lo

w
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 

F
9

: 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 
A

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
. 

C
a

s
h

fl
o

w
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
' 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
F

u
n

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
, 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

0
) 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
s 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 

fu
n

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 w

it
h

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 a

cc
u

ra
te

ly
.  

G
re

e
n

 D
e

ta
il

s 
o

f 
a

n
y

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 o

v
e

rd
u

e
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
ct

io
n

 i
s 

ta
k

e
n

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
co

v
e

r 
p

a
y

m
e

n
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

B
o

a
rd

 a
t 

e
a

ch
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
  

 

F
1

0
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
A

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
c
e
a

s
e

s
 t
o
 e

x
is

t 
w

it
h

 
in

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
tt

le
 a

n
y
 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
e

b
ts

, 
o

r 
re

fu
s
e

s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 t
h

e
 

c
e

s
s
a

ti
o
n

 v
a

lu
e

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

D
e

p
a

rt
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
ir
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

1
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 V
e

tt
in

g
 p

ro
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 b

e
fo

re
 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 f

u
ll

y
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s.
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 

ca
re

fu
ll

y
 a

n
d

 a
 b

o
n

d
 o

r 
g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 i
s 

p
u

t 
in

to
 

p
la

ce
 i

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 A

ct
u

a
ry

 h
a

s 
a

n
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 o

f 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

st
a

b
le

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

w
h

il
st

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 s
o

lv
e

n
cy

 o
f 

th
e

 

F
u

n
d

.  

 

Page 29

Agenda Item 8



1
1

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g

 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

a
n

d
 r

e
co

v
e

re
d

 f
ro

m
 a

n
y

 s
u

cc
e

ss
o

r 
b

o
d

ie
s 

o
r 

sp
re

a
d

 a
m

o
n

g
st

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

tt
e

m
p

ts
 t

o
 

b
a

la
n

ce
 r

e
co

v
e

ry
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
it

h
 r

is
k

 o
f 

w
it

h
d

ra
w

a
l.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
f 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

, a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
e

g
a

l 
a

ct
io

n
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

.  

G
re

e
n

 B
o

n
d

 l
e

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

e
a

ch
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

co
v

e
n

a
n

t 
ri

sk
s 

a
re

 r
e

-a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 e
a

ch
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

.  

G
re

e
n

 F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

 n
e

w
 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
u

t 
in

to
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 

to
 D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 D

e
b

t 
a

n
d

 D
e

b
t 

S
p

re
a

d
in

g
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

. T
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
a

ss
is

t 
in

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 

e
x

it
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

d
e

fi
ci

ts
.  

F
1

1
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

U
p

d
a

te
d

 L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

. 
F

in
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
c
o

m
p

lia
n
c
e

. 
D

a
m

a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

4
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
  

A
m

b
e

r 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 E

U
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 U

K
 l

a
w

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 B

re
x

it
 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 c
h

a
n

g
e

  

G
re

e
n

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
ri

e
fi

n
g

 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 

o
n

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

e
m

in
a

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s,

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

re
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

co
u

n
te

rp
a

rt
ie

s 
h

a
v

e
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 

D
e

v
o

n
's

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
e

le
ct

iv
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

cl
ie

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

 

 

Page 30

Agenda Item 8



1
2

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 R
o

b
u

st
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
la

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

q
u

a
li

ta
ti

v
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 t

o
 o

p
t 

u
p

.  

F
1

2
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
R

e
m

e
d

ie
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
c
C

lo
u

d
 a

n
d

 
S

a
rg

e
a

n
t 

le
g

a
l 
c
a

s
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p
e

n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 F
u
n

d
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

6
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 u
p

d
at

ed
 n

o
w

 v
al

u
at

io
n

 f
in

al
is

ed
 

an
d

 a
n

n
u

al
 p

en
si

o
n

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 c

o
n

fi
rm

ed
  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
co

st
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 2
0

2
2

 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 e
st

im
a

te
d

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 

M
cC

lo
u

d
 

G
re

e
n

 C
P

I 
re

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

A
R

E
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 h
ig

h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

M
cC

lo
u

d
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 a
p

p
ly

in
g

 t
o

 l
e

ss
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

th
o

u
g

h
 a

ct
u

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 u
n

k
n

o
w

n
 u

n
ti

l 
th

e
 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

le
a

v
e

s 
 

F
1

3
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

lim
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

o
n

 i
n

v
e

s
te

e
 c

o
m

p
a
n

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

n
s
e
q

u
e
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 a
 l
o

w
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
c
o

n
o
m

y
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
re

tu
rn

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

(F
1

7
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

G
re

e
n

 1
0

0
%

 o
f 

B
ru

n
e

l’
s 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s,
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll
 

a
ss

e
t 

cl
a

ss
e

s,
 a

re
 c

a
rb

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

li
m

a
te

 a
w

a
re

. 

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

cl
im

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

is
 

fu
ll

y
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
ir

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
se

le
ct

io
n

 

p
ro

ce
ss

  

G
re

e
n

 B
ru

n
e

l 
in

te
g

ra
te

s 
cl

im
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
to

 

th
e

ir
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

, u
si

n
g

 c
a

rb
o

n
 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
ti

n
g

, a
ss

e
ss

in
g

 f
o

ss
il

 f
u

e
l 

e
x

p
o

su
re

 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

in
g

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 o

n
 p

h
y

si
ca

l 
ri

sk
s,

 

a
n

d
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 u
n

re
w

a
rd

e
d

 c
li

m
a

te
 a

n
d

 

ca
rb

o
n

 r
is

k
.  

 

Page 31

Agenda Item 8



1
3

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
it

s 
n

o
n

-

B
ru

n
e

l 
in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 (
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

a
n

d
 P

ri
v

a
te

 D
e

b
t)

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 r

is
k

s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
a

ck
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 w
il

l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 f

o
o

tp
ri

n
t 

o
f 

it
s 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

. T
h

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

s 
a

t 
3

1
 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 s

h
o

w
e

d
 a

 4
5

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

th
e

 W
e

ig
h

te
d

 A
v

e
ra

g
e

 C
a

rb
o

n
 I

n
te

n
si

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
u

n
d

’s
 e

q
u

it
y

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 3

1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
9

  

 G
re

e
n

  T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

co
n

ta
in

s 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
’s

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 C
li

m
a

te
 

ch
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p

ts
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 
C

li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

p
o

li
cy

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 T

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 h
a

s 
m

o
v

e
d

 i
ts

 U
K

 a
n

d
 

S
m

a
rt

 B
e

ta
 p

a
ss

iv
e

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

to
 n

e
w

 U
K

 

C
li

m
a

te
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 G

lo
b

a
l 

P
a

ri
s 

A
li

g
n

e
d

 

fu
n

d
s 

to
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 r
e

d
u

ce
 e

x
p

o
su

re
 t

o
 

fo
ss

il
 f

u
e

l 
re

se
rv

e
s.

  

F
1
4
: 
C
y
b
e
r 
S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

C
a

u
s
e

: 
  

C
y
b

e
r 

A
tt
a

c
k
 

E
v
e

n
t:
  

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 

Im
p
a

c
t:

  
T

h
e

 f
u
n

d
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 a

n
d

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 p

ro
p

ri
e

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 
d

is
a

s
te

r,
 I

T
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
o

r 
d

a
ta

 l
o

s
s
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
ta

tu
s:

 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

0
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

  

G
re

e
n

 -
 L

o
g

o
te

ch
 s

y
st

e
m

 i
s 

a
 h

o
st

e
d

 s
y

st
e

m
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

b
a

ck
e

d
 u

p
 d

a
il

y
.  

S
y

st
e

m
 c

a
n

 b
e

 

a
cc

e
ss

e
d

 v
ia

 n
o

n
 D

C
C

 c
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 e
v

e
n

t 

o
f 

a
 d

is
a

st
e

r 
re

co
v

e
ry

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
.  

G
re

e
n

 –
 S

u
p

p
li

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

- 
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 P
la

n
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 

in
ci

d
e

n
t 

re
sp

o
n

se
 p

la
n

s,
 p

e
n

e
tr

a
ti

o
n

 t
e

st
in

g
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 a
ll

 t
e

st
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

. 

 

Page 32

Agenda Item 8



1
4

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 –
 B

ru
n

e
l’

s 
cy

b
e

r 
se

cu
ri

ty
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
u

d
it

e
d

 b
y

 D
e

lo
it

te
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
m

e
 

b
a

ck
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
 

G
re

e
n

 -
 A

ll
 s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 

cy
b

e
r 

se
cu

ri
ty

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

A
m

b
e

r 
- 

A
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 b

o
a

rd
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 c
y

b
e

r 
se

cu
ri

ty
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
rt

e
d

 -
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
 P

la
n

s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 s

u
p

p
li

e
r 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
e

ta
il

s 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

te
st

e
d

 e
v

e
ry

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s.
  T

h
e

 p
la

n
 i

s 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

B
o

a
rd

. 

G
1

: 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
a

ils
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 

B
o

a
rd

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 n

o
n
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

it
h
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
   

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 h

a
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 a
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 P

o
li

cy
 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 3

1
 o

f 
th

e
 L

G
P

S
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

0
8

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 

a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 t
o

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
cy

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

w
e

b
si

te
: 

h
tt

p
s:

/
/

w
w

w
.d

e
v

o
n

p
e

n
si

o
n

fu
n

d
.o

rg
.u

k
/

fu
n

d
-

p
o

li
ci

e
s/

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t-
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

/
  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 f
u

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 h

a
s 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

n
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 t

o
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
 t

h
e

 

 

Page 33

Agenda Item 8



1
5

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

d
u

ti
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

s 
A

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

, c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
o

ll
o

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

fr
o

m
 a

n
y

 a
u

d
it

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

  

G
re

e
n

 A
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 A

ct
 

2
0

1
3

.  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
s 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

ts
 r

o
le

.  

G
2

: 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
P

o
o

r 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 
to

 f
u

lf
il 

th
e

ir
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 h
a

s 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 o

n
 K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 S
k

il
ls

, a
n

d
 

re
g

u
la

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

T
ra

in
in

g
 P

la
n

 i
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 a
n

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

si
s.

 T
h

e
 p

la
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

d
a

p
te

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

o
n

-l
in

e
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 

C
o

ro
n

a
v

ir
u

s 
p

a
n

d
e

m
ic

  

G
re

e
n

 A
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i

s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

.  

 

Page 34

Agenda Item 8



1
6

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

o
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

P
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
fi
n

e
s
/s

a
n
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

A
m

b
e

r 
S

o
m

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 y
e

t 
 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 R
e

g
u

la
to

r 
P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

ct
o

r 
P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

T
o

o
lk

it
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 s

u
b

sc
ri

b
e

s 
to

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s 

(e
.g

. C
IP

F
A

, L
A

P
F

F
, P

L
S

A
) 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

d
s 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
s 

to
 m

a
jo

r 
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
s 

a
t 

le
a

st
 t

w
o

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

d
a

y
s 

p
e

r 
y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

, w
it

h
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
d

a
y

 

b
e

in
g

 h
e

ld
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

.  

G
re

e
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

d
 a

d
h

e
re

 t
o

 

th
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 

a
re

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.  

G
re

e
n

 F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

B
o

a
rd

, o
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v

e
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 w
e

b
 b

a
se

d
 

h
a

n
d

b
o

o
k

 t
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

a
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 h

u
b

  

   I1
: 

In
te

rn
a

l 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 i
n

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
is

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

co
v

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 a
b

se
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

  
 

Page 35

Agenda Item 8



1
7

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

 b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 i
n

 
in

te
rn

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

a
ll

 t
a

sk
s 

sh
a

re
d

 b
y

 a
t 

le
a

st
 t

w
o

 t
e

a
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 i
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 

b
e

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 s
e

n
io

r 
st

a
ff

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 

jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

 w
it

h
 

te
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 

p
ro

ce
ss

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

o
rm

a
l 

tr
a

in
in

g
 r

e
co

rd
 f

o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

s 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 c

e
n

tr
a

ll
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
is

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 w

h
ic

h
 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
w

o
rk

 i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 

cr
u

ci
a

l 
ta

sk
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 m
a

n
u

a
l 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fi

n
e

d
 

a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

a
si

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

C
IP

F
A

’s
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 

sk
il

ls
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 r
e

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 k

e
y

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
b

e
in

g
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

.  

I2
: 

In
te

rn
a

l 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

F
ra

u
d

, 
c
o

rr
u

p
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

R
is

k
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
a

in
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

G
re

e
n

 C
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 

a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

st
a

ff
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v

e
re

d
 b

y
 f

id
e

li
ty

 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 u

p
 t

o
 £

1
5

 m
il

li
o

n
  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 

co
v

e
r 

a
b

se
n

ce
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
v

e
  

G
re

e
n

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
u

ti
e

s 

e
x

is
ts

.  

 

Page 36

Agenda Item 8



1
8

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

G
re

e
n

 T
re

a
su

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
a

re
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 U
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 d
a

il
y

 t
re

a
su

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

re
m

o
te

ly
 a

w
a

y
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 o
ff

ic
e

.  

P
P

 –
 R

e
a

d
in

e
s
s
 f
o

r 
c
o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

d
a

s
h
b

o
a

rd
s
 

 C
a

u
s
e

(s
)-

 L
a

c
k
 o

f 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

/c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t
o

 f
u

lly
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
t 

th
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 
w

a
y
; 

D
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
E

v
e

n
t 
P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

d
a

s
h
b

o
a

rd
s
 

Im
p
a

c
t(

s
) 

–
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 e

x
p
e

ri
e

n
c
e
 

d
e

la
y
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 d
a

s
h

b
o
a

rd
s
 

In
 t

h
e

 a
b

s
e
n

c
e

 o
f 

c
o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
d

a
s
h
b

o
a

rd
s
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 f
o

r 
re

ti
re

m
e
n

t 
c
o
u

ld
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h
e

ir
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
/u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 

v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
to

 P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

P
o

s
s
ib

le
 l
e
g

a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 (

fi
n

e
s
/p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
) 

fo
r 

P
e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
  

  
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

L
a

s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

In
it
ia

l 
s
c
o

re
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

p
u

t 
 

G
re

e
n
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
t 
te

a
m

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

G
re

e
n
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

 

 

Page 37

Agenda Item 8



1
9

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 –
 R

e
a

d
in

e
s
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 M

c
C

lo
u

d
 j
u

d
g

m
e

n
t 

 C
a

u
s
e

(s
) 

–
 L

a
c
k
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
/c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t
o

 
fu

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 a
 

ti
m

e
ly

 w
a

y
; 

D
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
g
u

id
a
n

c
e

. 
E

v
e

n
t 
–

 P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

le
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 (

re
m

e
d

y
) 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 

M
c
C

lo
u

d
 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

Im
p
a

c
t(

s
) 

–
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 e

x
p
e

ri
e

n
c
e
 

d
e

la
y
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 ‘
re

m
e

d
y
’ 
b

e
in

g
 a

p
p

lie
d
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
to

 s
c
h
e

m
e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
to

 P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

P
o

s
s
ib

le
 l
e
g

a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 (

fi
n

e
s
/p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
) 

fo
r 

P
e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

L
a

s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

In
it
ia

l 
s
c
o

re
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

p
u

t 
 

G
re

e
n
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
t 
te

a
m

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

G
re

e
n
 

D
a

ta
 c

le
a

n
s
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 u

n
d
e

rw
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

 
 

Page 38

Agenda Item 8



2
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 1
 -

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
B

e
n
e

fi
t 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 
 C

a
u

s
e

/s
 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 A

b
s
e
n

c
e

s
 

IC
T

 F
a

ilu
re

s
 

P
o

o
r 

d
a

ta
 q

u
a

lit
y
  

E
v
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u
a

l 
B

e
n

e
fi
t 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
e
n

t 
to

 
a

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 b

y
 3

1
s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t.

  
Im

p
a

c
t 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 r
e
g

u
la

to
r 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 o
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
o

 r
e

c
ti
fy

 
th

e
 s

it
u

a
ti
o
n
 

C
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
ta

s
k
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
d

iv
e

rt
e

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 8
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

e
m

a
in

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 

B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 7
th

 F
e

b
 2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 •
 P

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 •
 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

c
o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 

d
a

ta
. 

• 
M

o
n
th

ly
 i
n

te
rf

a
c
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 
w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 a

t 
y
e
a

r 
e

n
d

 •
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 f

o
r 

3
1

/0
7

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 t

im
e
 f

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

ta
ff
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 3

1
/0

8
  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
is

to
ri
c
 d

a
ta

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

w
ill

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 m
o

n
th

ly
 i
n
te

rf
a

c
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
q

u
e

ri
e

s
 a

t 
y
e
a

r-
e

n
d
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 i
s
 3

1
s
t 

M
a

rc
h
 

2
0

2
3

. 

 

Page 39

Agenda Item 8



2
1

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 2
 -

 F
a

ilu
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

a
s
ic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 

th
e

 L
G

P
S

 
 C

a
u

s
e

/s
 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 b

a
s
ic

 L
G

P
S

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 
w

e
b

s
it
e

 d
u

e
 t
o

 I
T

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

r 
n

o
n

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o
n

. 
S

ta
rt

e
r 

P
a

c
k
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

a
n

d
/o

r 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 m
a
d

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

L
G

P
S

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 t
e

a
m

 n
o
t 

in
fo

rm
e
d

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 p

ro
v
id

e
 B

a
s
ic

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 L

G
P

S
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 
h

o
w

 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 a
re

 w
o

rk
e

d
 o

u
t;

 h
o

w
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
a
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 b
y
 o

r 
fi
n

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
’s

 
re

g
u

la
to

r.
 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
0

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 8

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
  

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 R
e

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
/l
e

tt
e

rs
  

G
re

e
n

 W
e
b

s
it
e

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d
a

te
d
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 L

in
k
s
 t
o

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
s
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 L

G
P

S
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

o
n

 w
e
b

s
it
e

  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
r 

p
a

c
k
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 i
s
 n

o
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 O

u
r 

m
e

th
o
d

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

te
n

t 
o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
w

it
h

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 
 

 

Page 40

Agenda Item 8



2
2

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 3
 -

 N
o
n

-c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
a

ilu
re

 
to

 c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
n

e
w

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
/p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 n
e

w
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
/r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 R
e

g
u

la
to

rs
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 L
G

A
/E

x
te

rn
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

  

G
re

e
n

 P
ro

je
c
t 

w
o

rk
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

le
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

 h
o

u
s
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
. 
• 

U
s
e

 o
f 

P
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 B
u

lle
ti
n

s
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

 T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
te

a
m

 i
s
 

n
o

w
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
a
m

 h
a

s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

d
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

s
. 
 

 

Page 41

Agenda Item 8



2
3

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 4
 -

 F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 
e
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 m
e

m
b
e

r 
d
a

ta
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 n

o
t 

fu
lf
ill

in
g

 t
h
e

ir
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

D
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d
a

ta
. 

In
a

c
c
u

ra
c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d

a
ta

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

D
e

la
y
s
 t

o
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 r
e

q
u
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 In

h
e

re
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

  
D

a
n

ie
l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

 s
in

c
e

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
5

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 i
n

 
2

0
2
0

. 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
d
u

ti
e

s
 a

re
 c

le
a

rl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
in

 t
h

e
 P

A
S

. 
A

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 f

in
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

in
 P

A
S

 a
n
d

 L
G

P
S

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 

fo
r 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 i
t 

is
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 m

is
s
in

g
 o

r 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 e

rr
o

rs
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
a

ta
 q

u
e

ri
e

s
 a

re
 p

a
s
s
e

d
 

to
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 T

e
a
m

 t
o

 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 w

e
b

s
it
e

  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n
g

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

n
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
a

n
d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
e

a
m

 i
s
 n

o
w

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
T

h
e

 
te

a
m

 w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
a

n
d

 t
a

k
e
 a

c
ti
o
n

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 
a

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
. 
 

 

Page 42

Agenda Item 8



2
4

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 5
 -

 W
it
h
d

ra
w

a
l 
o
f 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
S

e
lf
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 s

o
ft
w

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

w
it
h

d
ra

w
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

E
S

S
  

E
v
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 w

ill
 n

o
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
re

c
o

rd
s
, 

ru
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

r 
s
u

b
m

it
 a

n
d
 

re
c
e

iv
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 v

ia
 E

S
S

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 e
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 f
o

r 
P

P
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

b
e

in
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
, 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 b

re
a

c
h
e

s
 

a
n

d
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 8

 L
o

w
  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 
1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
' n

o
ti
c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
 

A
m

b
e

r 
C

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 g

iv
e
n

 t
o
 a

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a
n

 
in

te
rn

a
l 
s
o

lu
ti
o
n

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

d
 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 T

h
e
 

E
&

C
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
v
e

 c
o
m

m
e

n
c
e
d

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
is

 
p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 a

re
 a

im
in

g
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

 b
y
 3

1
/1

2
/2

0
2

2
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

N
e

w
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
in

te
rf

a
c
e

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 8



2
5

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 6
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o
n
 o

f 
E

n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 
L

G
P

S
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

/e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
r 

M
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 
m

a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 e

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 L

G
P

S
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n
 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 n

o
t 
jo

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 i
s
 

k
e

p
t 
u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
  

G
re

e
n

 M
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

P
 m

a
n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
e

a
m

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
s
is

, 
w

it
h

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a
h

e
a
d

  

G
re

e
n

 M
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 F
u
n

d
s
 

E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
n

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

ill
u

s
tr

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 s

e
n
t 

a
n

n
u
a

lly
 

to
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 F

u
n
d

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

lis
t 
fo

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 i
s
 

u
p

d
a

te
d
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
fo

ru
m

s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 T
ra

d
e

 U
n

io
n

s
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
re

 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

  

A
m

b
e

r 
A

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 P

o
lic

y
 e

x
is

ts
 f
o

r 
th

e
 D

e
v
o

n
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 a
re

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
 f
o

r 
P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
to

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
2

3
 

 

 

Page 44

Agenda Item 8



2
6

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 7
 -

 N
o
n

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 F

a
ilu

re
s
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
  

E
v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
p
a

id
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 R
e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o
n

 c
la

im
s
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 8

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 p
a

y
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 m

o
n
th

ly
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 D
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e
ry

 p
la

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 w

it
h

 
H

e
y
w

o
o

d
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
s
to

re
 d

a
ta

 w
it
h

in
 7

 
d

a
y
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e
n

t 
o
f 

s
y
s
te

m
 f
a

ilu
re

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
m

a
n
u

a
l 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 
a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

T
I 

(R
e

a
l 
T

im
e

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
) 

a
n

d
 n

e
w

 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
lly

 u
p
d

a
te

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
e

r 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
M

a
n

u
a

l 
is

 n
o

w
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
. 

A
n

 o
n

lin
e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
2
2
. 

 

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 8



2
7

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

 8
 -

 P
a

y
m

e
n
t 

to
 d

e
c
e

a
s
e
d

 p
e
n

s
io

n
e

rs
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

L
G

P
S

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

u
p

d
a
te

d
 a

s
 

c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
a

id
 t
o

 d
e

c
e
a

s
e

d
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 R
e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
fu

n
d

s
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 8
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 A
ll 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 

a
n

n
u

a
lly

. 
 

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 s

u
s
p

e
n
d

e
d

 i
f 
p

o
s
t 

is
 

re
tu

rn
e
d

  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 a

re
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n
to

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
F

ra
u

d
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 a

re
 

c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
 w

it
h

 c
re

d
it
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 a

s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
  

G
re

e
n

 M
o
n

th
ly

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 i
s
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 a

re
 

c
e

a
s
e
d

 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
  

G
re

e
n

 W
e

s
te

rn
 U

n
io

n
 o

v
e

rs
e

a
s
 e

x
is

te
n

c
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

i 
a

n
n
u

a
lly

  

G
re

e
n

 T
e

ll 
u

s
 o

n
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 r
o

lle
d
 

o
u

t 
to

 L
G

P
S

. 
A

ll 
re

le
v
a
n

t 
s
ta

ff
 n

o
w

 h
a

v
e

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 w
e
 a

re
 u

s
in

g
 f
u

lly
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 t
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 

 

Page 46

Agenda Item 8



2
8

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

1
0
 -

 D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 S
y
s
te

m
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

In
s
e

c
u

re
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 d
a

ta
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

L
o

s
s
/d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
S

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 D

a
ta

/I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

s
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 b

y
 R

a
c
h
e

l 
L
a

m
b

 a
n
d

 m
in

o
r 

u
p

d
a

te
s
/e

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
a
d

e
 t
o

 
th

e
 r

is
k
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g

 c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 

G
re

e
n

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 e
x
is

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 t
e

s
te

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 b

y
 

H
e

y
w

o
o

d
s
 a

n
d
 P

P
. 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ie

r:
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

G
re

e
n

 S
y
s
te

m
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

, 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l/
w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il.

  
T

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
c
h
e

c
k
s
 b

y
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

-h
o
u

s
e

 G
D

P
R

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

to
 a

ll 
n
e

w
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 t
e

a
m

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b
a

s
is

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
. 
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

is
, 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 D

C
C

's
 G

D
P

R
 

a
n

d
 D

C
C

’s
 m

a
n
d

a
to

ry
 C

y
b

e
r 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 e
-

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

n
u
a

lly
. 
 

 

Page 47

Agenda Item 8



2
9

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

1
1
 -

 P
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
D

a
ta

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

E
rr

o
r 

w
h

e
n

 p
ri
n
ti
n

g
/s

o
rt

in
g

/c
o
m

p
ili

n
g

 d
a

ta
. 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

ro
n
g

 
p

e
rs

o
n

/o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
C

o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 D

a
ta

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

d
h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 

d
a

ta
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

-h
o
u

s
e

 G
D

P
R

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

to
 a

ll 
n
e

w
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 t
e

a
m

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b
a

s
is

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
. 
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

is
, 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 D

C
C

's
 G

D
P

R
 

e
-l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
n
u

a
lly

. 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
e

-L
e

a
rn

in
g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
'S

h
a

ri
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d
a

ta
' w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

b
y
 w

h
o

le
 o

ff
ic

e
 d

u
ri
n
g

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

8
. 
A

ll 
s
ta

ff
 

a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 D

C
C

's
 e

-l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
n

u
a

lly
. 

 

P
P

1
2
 -

 K
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

D
e

p
a

rt
u

re
 o

r 
n
o

n
-a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 h
o

ld
 k

e
y
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

B
re

a
k
d
o

w
n

 i
n

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
, 

o
r 

d
e

la
y
s
/i
n

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 D

a
m

a
g

e
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
6

 H
ig

h
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :
 1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 
(U

n
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 D

e
v
o
n

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 o
n

 7
th

 F
e

b
 

2
0

2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
a

ll 
ta

s
k
s
 a

re
 s

h
a

re
d

 b
y
 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 

tw
o

 t
e

a
m

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a
n

 i
n

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
 b

e
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 s

e
n

io
r 

s
ta

ff
  

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
in

 
jo

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
. 
 

A
m

b
e

r 
T

h
e
 T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 T
e

c
h
n

ic
a

l 
te

a
m

 
h

a
v
e

 c
re

a
te

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 n

o
te

s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 t

e
a

m
 c

o
v
e

ri
n
g

 a
ll 

m
a

jo
r 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
. 
 

T
h

e
s
e

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 t
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 o

f 
n
e

w
 r

e
c
ru

it
s
. 

 T
ra

in
in

g
 n

o
te

s
 a

re
 

k
e

p
t 
u

n
d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 a

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n

 
re

g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 c

o
m

e
 i
n

to
 e

ff
e

c
t.
 

 

Page 48

Agenda Item 8



3
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

1
3
 -

 S
c
h
e

m
e

 M
e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 D

a
ta

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
. 

F
ra

u
d

u
le

n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
d

a
ta

. 
S

y
s
te

m
 e

rr
o

rs
 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

U
n

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 o

r 
in

v
a

lid
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 
a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 f
ro

m
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 

re
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 b

y
 

s
e

n
io

r 
c
o

lle
a

g
u
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

in
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 D
C

C
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 f

id
e

lit
y
 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 u

p
 t

o
 £

1
5

 m
ill

io
n

  

G
re

e
n

 M
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

in
g
 7

5
 a

re
 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

o
n

th
ly

  

G
re

e
n

 D
a
ta

 a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 b
y
 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

e
a

m
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 /

 N
IN

O
 

c
h

e
c
k
s
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
S

e
lf
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
. 
 

A
m

b
e

r 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

f 
u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 h
is

to
ri
c
 d

a
ta

 s
ig

n
 

o
ff

 e
x
e

rc
is

e
. 

O
n

c
e

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

s
ig

n
e

d
 o

ff
, 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 m
o
n

th
ly

 d
a

ta
 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
d
a

te
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 i
s
 

3
1

s
t 

M
a

rc
h
 2

0
2

3
. 
 

 

Page 49

Agenda Item 8



3
1

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

1
4
 -

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 a

 c
e

rt
a

in
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
 a

ft
e

r 
a
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t/

e
v
e
n

t.
  

E
v
e

n
t 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
to

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 p
e
n

s
io

n
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 
a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n
e

r.
  

Im
p
a

c
t 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 t

im
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
T

im
e

 s
p
e

n
t 
c
h

a
s
in

g
 d

a
ta

 
R

e
g

u
la

to
r 

F
in

e
s
 

C
o

m
p
e

n
s
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 R
o
b

u
s
t 
w

o
rk

fl
o
w

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

y
ro

ll 
d
e

a
d

lin
e
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
  

G
re

e
n

 I
te

m
 i
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
/D

is
a

s
te

r 
R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

  

G
re

e
n

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i
n

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

ra
u

d
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

 
(N

F
I)

  

G
re

e
n

 L
if
e

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
/m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 c

h
e

c
k
s
  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 P

P
 

b
e

in
g
 c

o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
. 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 3

1
/1

2
/2

2
  
(w

it
h

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 
re

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

ft
e

r 
th

is
 d

a
te

).
 

 

P
P

1
5
 -

 F
ra

u
d

, 
C

o
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
rr

o
r 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

P
o

o
rl
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
/p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

S
ta

ff
 d

e
lib

e
ra

te
ly

 u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
 o

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 f
ra

u
d
u

le
n

t 
d

a
ta

. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

F
ra

u
d

, 
c
o

rr
u

p
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
  

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 b
y
 

s
e

n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 f

id
e

lit
y
 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 u

p
 t

o
 £

1
5

 m
ill

io
n

  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 

c
o

v
e

r 
a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 l
e
a
v
e

  

G
re

e
n

 H
e

y
w

o
o

d
s
 A

u
d

it
 t

ra
c
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

  

G
re

e
n

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

e
p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

u
ti
e

s
 

e
x
is

ts
  

G
re

e
n

 U
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

  

 

Page 50

Agenda Item 8



3
2

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

1
6
 -

 L
o

s
s
 o

f 
S

h
a

re
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

S
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
a

rt
n
e

r 
c
h

o
o

s
in

g
 t
o

 u
s
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r.

  
E

v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
o

p
e

ra
te

s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 
s
a

m
e
 s

c
a

le
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

. 
L

o
s
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 /

 r
e

d
u
n

d
a
n

c
ie

s
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 D

e
v
o
n

 P
e
n

s
io

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 

F
e

b
 2

0
2

3
 

G
re

e
n

 C
o
n

s
ta

n
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
  

G
re

e
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 S

h
a

re
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

s
 

w
it
h

 k
e

y
 F

u
n

d
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e

s
  

G
re

e
n

 R
e
g

u
la

r 
m

e
e

ti
n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e

rs
  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 P

P
 

b
e

in
g
 c

o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
. 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 3

1
/1

2
/2

2
 (

w
it
h

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

ft
e

r 
th

is
 d

a
te

).
  

 

P
P

1
7
 -

 P
e
n

s
io

n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
 F

a
ilu

re
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

S
u

p
p

lie
r 

fa
u

lt
 

C
y
b

e
r 

A
tt
a

c
k
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 h

o
s
te

d
 A

lt
a

ir
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 f
a

ils
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

• 
L

o
s
s
 o

f 
s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
• 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 r

is
k
. 

• 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
5

 H
ig

h
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :
 1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
-5

) 
R

is
k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 b

y
 R

a
c
h
e

l 
L
a

m
b

 a
n
d

 
e

n
h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 r
is

k
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a

d
d
e

d
. 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 b

a
c
k
e

d
-u

p
 d

a
ily

. 
S

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 h

o
s
te

d
 b

y
 H

e
y
w

o
o

d
s
  

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

u
ll 

d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
 P

la
n

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n
d

 
te

s
te

d
/u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
. 

G
re

e
n
 

S
u

p
p

lie
r 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
–

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

P
la

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 i
n

c
id

e
n

c
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 
p

la
n

s
, 
p

e
n
e

tr
a

ti
o

n
 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 t

e
s
t.

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 o

th
e

r 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 

o
f 
m

o
s
t 

re
c
e

n
t 
U

K
A

S
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 b

o
d

y
 I
S

O
 

(c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 2

7
0

0
1

) 
/ 
c
y
b
e

r 
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

ls
 /

 S
O

C
2

 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

  

 

Page 51

Agenda Item 8



3
3

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

J
u

l
y

 
2

0
2

3
 

 P
P

1
8
 -

 C
y
b

e
r 

A
tt
a

c
k
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

C
y
b

e
r-

a
tt

a
c
k
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 I

C
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 o
r 

h
o

s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

c
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
ft

 o
f 

c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a

l/
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d
a

ta
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 I
C

O
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 d

a
ta

. 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
5

 H
ig

h
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :
 1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 
(U

n
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 s

c
o

re
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

tr
o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 R

a
c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

G
re

e
n

 E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 
s
u

it
a

b
ly

 v
e

tt
e
d

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

e
d

, 
th

a
t 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 h
a

v
e
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 
b

re
a

c
h
e

s
  

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

u
ll 

d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
 P

la
n

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n
d

 
te

s
te

d
/u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 T
h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
s
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

r:
 Y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 h

o
w

 s
e

c
u

re
 y

o
u

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
s
 a

n
d

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 
m

o
re

 a
b
o

u
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g

 y
o
u

rs
e

lf
 o

n
 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 

C
y
b

e
r 

E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

ls
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 
A

n
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

c
y
b
e

r 
th

re
a

ts
, 
v
is

it
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o
n
a

l 
C

y
b

e
r 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 
C

e
n

tr
e

’s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 
 

 

P
P

1
9
 -

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

lf
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

M
e

m
b
e

r 
S

e
lf
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 d

u
e

 
to

 i
n

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 o
r 

la
c
k
 o

f 
m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

D
a

ta
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
r 

o
b

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

. 
Im

p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
d
a

ta
 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 I

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 
a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 f
ro

m
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
  

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 D

a
ta

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

d
h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 

D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 P
o

lic
y
  

G
re

e
n

 R
e
g

u
la

r 
p

e
n
e

tr
a
ti
o

n
 t
e

s
ti
n

g
  

G
re

e
n

 S
e

c
u

re
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 (
a

n
n

u
a

l 
lic

e
n

s
e
 

re
n

e
w

a
l)
  

 

  

Page 52

Agenda Item 8



1 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

16/06/23 
 

 

INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
 

16 June 2023  
 

Present:- 
 
Devon County Council  
Councillors P Bullivant (Chair), Y Atkinson, H Gent, G Gribble, M Hartnell,  
 
Unitary Councils 
Councillor M Brook  
 
Union and Retired Members 
R Franceschini and M Daniell (remote)  
 
Apologies:- 
 
Councillor J Morrish, Councillor R Bloxham and L Parker-Delaz-Ajete 

 
  

* 114   Announcements 
 
(a) The Chair welcomed Mr R Hodgins who was attending the meeting in his 
capacity as a co-opted Member of the Standards Committee to monitor 
compliance with the Council’s ethical and governance framework. 
  
(b) The Chair welcomed Councillor M Brook (representing Torbay Council, 
Unitary Council) to his first meeting of this Committee.    
  

* 115   Minutes 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 3 March 2023 be  
signed as a correct record. 
  

* 116   Items Requiring Urgent Attention 
 
There was no item raised as a matter of urgency. 
  

* 117   Devon Pension Board 
 
The Committee noted the Minutes of the Meeting of the Board held on 18 
April 2023. 
  
• arising on Minute *108 the Head of Peninsula Pensions confirmed that 

staff vacancies had been filled; and  
• arising on Minute *103: F2 investment strategy and sufficient returns, 

Officers confirmed that mitigations included stable contribution rates in 

Page 53

Agenda Item 9



2 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
16/06/23 

 
line with the Actuarial advice, alignment of investments in accordance with 
the Investment Strategy over the long-term, and continued monitoring by 
Officers and this Committee.    

  
* 118   Brunel Oversight Board 

 
The Committee noted the Minutes of the Board meeting held on 9 March 
2023. 
  
Arising on Minute 8 Members discussed the impact of the excess savings in 
China’s economy as a result of their lockdowns.  
  

* 119   Annual Internal Audit Report 2022/23 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/58) on the Internal Audit for the Pension Fund Review of 
2022/23. The Annual Report (at Appendix 1) indicated that overall, and based 
on work performed during 2022/23, Internal Audit could provide  
reasonable assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Fund’s 
internal control environment. This was based on a total of 7 audits. Further 
information relating to these were provided in the Annual Report.  
  
Members’ discussion points with the Head of the Devon Audit Partnership and 
Director of Finance and Public Value included:  
  
• Cyber Security: in relation to the finding of ‘limited assurance’, this was 

also referenced and focussed in the Audit log presented to the Pension 
Board, and this would also be the subject to a session at a Members’ 
training event on 6 July. The Director confirmed that this finding was 
common across the Council as reported to the Council’s Audit Committee 
and the Council’s Senior Leadership Team was fully cognisant. 

  
The Committee noted the Internal Audit Report for 2022/23. 
  

* 120   Investment Management Report 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public  
Value (DF/23/59) on the Fund value and asset allocation, performance  
against the benchmark, funding level, budget forecast 2022/23, cash 
management, and voting and engagement activity. 
  
The Fund value at 31 March 2023 stood at £5,312.8 million, an increase  
of around £185 million over the quarter but a decrease of £100m since 31st  
March 2022.  
  
Members’ discussion points with Officers included:  
  
• despite the decrease in the value of the Fund in 2022/23, the Fund’s 

performance was in the top quartile within the LGPF Universe; and 

Page 54

Agenda Item 9



3 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

16/06/23 
 

 

• issues in regard to Ethical, Social, Governance (ESG) and engagement. 
  
The Committee noted the Investment Management Report and compliance 
with the 2022-23 Treasury Management Strategy.  
  
(N.B. subsequent to the meeting, the Head of Investments circulated Brunel’s 
2023 Responsible Investment and Stewardship Outcomes Report:  2023 
Responsible Investment and Stewardship Outcomes Report 
(brunelpensionpartnership.org); and in regard to Amazon and industrial 
relations/union recognition {raised during the meeting}, the case study (page 
51 of the report) outlined the engagement conducted by LGIM (Legal and 
General Investment Management) on behalf of Brunel; and as stated in page 
77 of the Report, Brunel was a member of HM Treasury’s Transition Plan 
Taskforce and would therefore be fully involved in the work of the Taskforce). 
  

* 121   Climate Change and Carbon Footprint 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/60) on climate change policy, the Carbon footprint at 31 
December 2022, and reserves exposure. The report reviewed the Fund’s 
policies on climate change in the light of revised policy by Brunel and new 
regulatory requirements.  
  
The Fund’s current climate change policy was to achieve net zero investment 
portfolios by 2050 and the latest sets of targets were detailed in the Report.   
  
These targets were still considered appropriate and were aligned with the 
trajectory set out in the Paris Agreement. However, in line with the revised 
Brunel climate change policy it was considered that these should be 
enhanced by further targets and metrics. These were included in a proposed   
revised policy set out at Appendix 1 to the Report. 
  
The Report also provided the Committee the opportunity to discuss whether to 
reduce fossil fuel reserves exposure further by moving the UK and World 
Developed passive allocations across to the Global Paris Aligned Benchmark 
(PAB) passive fund. The PAB funds included a range of exclusions related to 
fossil fuels and also enforced a 7% annual reduction in carbon emissions, with 
a phasing in of scope 3 emissions into the data. This move would also reduce 
the overall carbon footprint. 
  
Members’ discussion points with Officers included: 
  
• the recent positive relative performance of the World Developed Paris 

Aligned Benchmark Fund; 
• any proposed transfer of equities to the Paris Fund would be discussed 

with Brunel; 
• the broad nature and wide-ranging companies included in the Paris 

Aligned Fund; and confirmation by the Committee’s Independent Advisor 

Page 55

Agenda Item 9

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.brunelpensionpartnership.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2023%2F05%2F2023-Responsible-Investing-and-Stewardship-Report.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cgerry.rufolo%40devon.gov.uk%7C33ddcd7e22a240b1dda308db6e75e7fd%7C8da13783cb68443fbb4b997f77fd5bfb%7C0%7C0%7C638225225013735192%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pymFu1eJ8%2FI4qPRRgIfJZIRbxlYIMFgawNORUpA5PfY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.brunelpensionpartnership.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2023%2F05%2F2023-Responsible-Investing-and-Stewardship-Report.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cgerry.rufolo%40devon.gov.uk%7C33ddcd7e22a240b1dda308db6e75e7fd%7C8da13783cb68443fbb4b997f77fd5bfb%7C0%7C0%7C638225225013735192%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pymFu1eJ8%2FI4qPRRgIfJZIRbxlYIMFgawNORUpA5PfY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.brunelpensionpartnership.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2023%2F05%2F2023-Responsible-Investing-and-Stewardship-Report.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cgerry.rufolo%40devon.gov.uk%7C33ddcd7e22a240b1dda308db6e75e7fd%7C8da13783cb68443fbb4b997f77fd5bfb%7C0%7C0%7C638225225013735192%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pymFu1eJ8%2FI4qPRRgIfJZIRbxlYIMFgawNORUpA5PfY%3D&reserved=0


4 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
16/06/23 

 
that the proposed move was not contradictory to the Committee’s fiduciary 
duty and consistent with overall strategy; and  

• the level of investment in private equities and consideration of Ethical, 
Social and Governance (ESG) issues on which Brunel would be asked to 
provide further information, for report to this Committee.     

  
It was MOVED by Councillor P Bullivant, SECONDED by Councillor Y 
Atkinson and 
  
RESOLVED   
  
(a) that the revised climate change policy as set out in Appendix 1 to the 
report for inclusion in the Investment Strategy Statement, be approved;  
   
(b) that the current progress against the targets to reduce the Fund’s carbon 
footprint, be noted; 
  
(c) that the allocation to passive equities be consolidated in the World 
Developed Paris Aligned Benchmark Fund, subject to (i) the currency hedging 
strategy in place being applied to the Paris Aligned Benchmark Fund, and (ii) 
the timing of transfers being delegated to Officers.     
  

* 122   Actuarial and Consultancy Contracts 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/61) on the proposed use of national frameworks to undertake a 
joint procurement exercise for actuarial services with the Somerset Pension 
Fund and a separate procurement process for investment consultancy.  
  
It was MOVED by Councillor P Bullivant and SECONDED by Councillor Y 
Atkinson, and  
  
RESOLVED  
  
(a) that a joint procurement exercise with the Somerset Pension Fund to 
secure a new contract for Actuarial Services, using the National LGPS 
Framework, be approved; and   
  
(b) that a procurement exercise for Investment Consultancy Services, using 
the National LGPS Framework, be approved.  
  
(c) that the appointment process and final decisions for both contracts be 
delegated to the Director of Finance and Public Value in consultation with the 
Chair. 
  

* 123   Employer Changes 
 
The Committee noted Employer changes not previously reported to the 
Committee as set out below:  

Page 56

Agenda Item 9



5 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

16/06/23 
 

 

  
(a) New admitted bodies - The following application for admitted body status 
had been approved: DCC Cleaning won the tender for St Peters School 
Plymouth Cleaning contract, commencing 1 September 2022  
  
(b) New academy conversions and changes:  
• On 6 September 2022, Launceston College MAT changed name to Athena 
Learning Trust. 
  
• On 1 October 2022, Berry Pomeroy Parochial C of E Primary converted to 
an Academy and joined the Academy of Chartered Excellence.  
  
• On 1 October 2022, St Sidwells C of E Primary School and nursery became 
an academy and joined St Christophers C of E (Primary) MAT. 
  
• On 1 November 2022, Furzeham Primary School and Nursery became an 
academy and joined the Thinking Schools Academy Trust.  
  
(c) Cessations:  
• On 10 August 2022, Red One Limited ceased following the last member 
leaving. They were a subsidiary of Devon & Somerset Fire and had a 
passthrough in place. All assets and liabilities remained with Devon & 
Somerset Fire.  
  
• On 3 October 2022, FCC Ltd ceased membership with staff returning to 
South Hams District Council.  
  

* 124   Dates of Future Meetings 
 
15 September 2023, 24 November; and 1 March 2024 (followed by the annual 
consultation meeting at 2:15 pm) all at 10.30 am.  
  
Dates and other details available here: Browse meetings - Investment and 
Pension Fund Committee - Democracy in Devon 
  

* 125   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 
RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following items of business under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Act, information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of an individual other than the 
County Council and, in accordance with Section 36 of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000, by virtue of the fact that the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 
 
 
  

Page 57

Agenda Item 9

https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=187&Year=0
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=187&Year=0


6 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
16/06/23 

 
* 126   Local Impact Investment 

 
(An item taken under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
during which the press and public were excluded).  
  
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/62) on proposed allocations to a Local Impact Investment 
portfolio and  individual investments options. These options aligned with the 
fiduciary duty to provide the returns required to meet the funding strategy.  
  
It was MOVED by Councillor P Bullivant and SECONDED by Councillor M 
Brook, and  
  
RESOLVED 
  
(a) that a 3% target allocation to a Local Impact Portfolio, be approved; and   
  
(b) that the investments, as detailed in the Report, in Local Impact Funds 
(totalling £140m), be approved, subject to further due diligence. 
  
  

* 127   Brunel Pension Partnership - Reserved Matters Requests 
 
(An item taken under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
during which the press and public were excluded).  
  
The Committee noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/63) on the action taken by the Director of Finance and Public Value. 
  
This related to a revised remuneration policy and people strategy, which 
following consultation with Partners had been made a ‘reserved matter’ which 
required approval of 80% of the Partners.   
  
  

* 128   Litigation and Class Actions 
 
(An item taken under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
during which the press and public were excluded).  
  
The Committee noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/33) on the outcome and progress of outstanding legal cases (including 
class actions) where losses may have been incurred and where the Fund had 
sought to recover losses to the extent possible, subject to consideration of the 
risks and costs involved, in accordance with the Committee’s fiduciary duty.  
  
In future, the Devon Fund was less likely to be directly involved in making 
claims on new cases as it no longer directly owned individual company 
shares, which were now owned by Brunel. It would be Brunel’s decision 
whether to pursue any losses as they deemed appropriate. Only cases that 

Page 58

Agenda Item 9



7 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

16/06/23 
 

 

related to losses incurred prior to the transition of mandates to Brunel would 
be directly claimable by the Fund. 
  
  
 
NOTES: 

1. Minutes should always be read in association with any Reports for a 
complete record. 

2. If the meeting has been webcast, it will be available to view on the 
webcasting site for up to 12 months from the date of the meeting 
 

*  DENOTES DELEGATED MATTER WITH POWER TO ACT 
 
The Meeting started at 10.30 am and finished at 12.15 pm 

 

Page 59

Agenda Item 9

http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


Page 60

Agenda Item 9



 

 
 

DF/23/72 
Devon Pension Board 
6th July 2023 
 

ACTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKERS 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Note the progress made on completing actions arising from internal audits and 
pension board recommendations and requests 

 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 As part of an agreed actions from previous board meetings an Audit action log has 

been created to track progress and completion of audit actions and 
recommendations.  In addition, officers have also produced a log of actions and 
requests raised by the Pension  
 

3) Trackers 
 

3.1 The Actions and Recommendations tracker (Appendix 1) compiles a list of actions, 
recommendations and requests raised by the Devon Pension Board.  Previously 
completed actions have been removed. 

3.2 Final audit reports issued relating to 2022/23 audits that have not already been 
brought to the board are as follows 

 Cyber Security  

 Escrow Account 

The above reports are attached to this report. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 61

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

4) Cyber Security 

 
4.1 The Cyber Security audit was undertaken in 2022/23 for both the pension fund and 

Peninsula Pensions.  The overall rating applied to this audit was that of Limited 
Assurance, indicating that there were several gaps and areas of weakness to be 
addressed. 

 
4.2 Officers have been working on their respective actions and as requested by the 

board at the last meeting, the table below summaries the progress to date.  Audit 
are due to undertake a follow up audit later in the year. 

 

Section 1 – Risk not identified to mitigate against threats 

High High 
(remaining) 

Medium Medium 
(remaining) 

Low Low 
(remaining) 

2 0 2 1 2 0 

Section 2 – Suppliers or partners disclose or disrupt the service (supply 
chain management) 

High High 
(remaining) 

Medium Medium 
(remaining) 

Low Low 
(remaining) 

2 2 4 1 0 0 

Section 3 – Unauthorised modification or deletion of data 

High High 
(remaining) 

Medium Medium 
(remaining) 

Low Low 
(remaining) 

1 0 3 0 0 0 

Section 4 – Poor user understanding of cyber risks 

High High 
(remaining) 

Medium Medium 
(remaining) 

Low Low 
(remaining) 

2 0 1 0 0 0 

Section 5 – Recovery process fail following a cyber attack or IT disruption 

High High 
(remaining) 

Medium Medium 
(remaining) 

Low Low 
(remaining) 

3 3 1 0 1 1 

 
 
4.3 Both of the fund’s main suppliers, namely Brunel and Heywood have undertaken 

cyber security reviews or audits during the year.  Brunel received a positive audit 
from Deloitte whilst Heywood have undertaken a review.  The Heywood review is 
attached to this report for the board’s information. 

 
 

5) Conclusion 
 
5.1 The Board is asked to note the progress on completing requests made by the 

pension board and work undertaken to date on audit actions. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 62

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 63

Agenda Item 10



����������� 	
�	��	
��������������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������� �!��������"�������� "����������������������#�����$���������������� �%��	�	&����''����������(������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������)����	* �%��	�	&+���,����������������������������!������������������������ ���������������������,������������������������)����	* 	&�	�	*+�����������������������������'��������-���,������������ �����������������������)����	* �%�	
�	*�		������!����������������������������������������������� ��,����������������������������������������������������������)����	*� �%�	
�	*�	
����������'�������#������������������������.����� "����$�����!����������������� �/0123450367234829:/ 9;<7236493/4:0;2==039<72364<:9;>0: ?��������������������������#��������,������������������������(���������������������������������������������������������@�����A��?����������������,�������������������������,����A��B���� ��������������,�������������(���������,��������������������������������������,������!���������������������������������������A C�����������������������-����C�������'������� '�������#���������������
Page 64

Agenda Item 10



Page 65

Agenda Item 10



���������	�
��� ��������������������������������������������������������� �!�"�������#��$�� ��!�"�����!�������������������������������!������������������%� ���&�������������������������������'����(��������!)��#�&����*����#�*�������'&**(��������&�����������+��)�'&�+(,�$������������� �)���������!���������#%������������������'��(�$���"���)������������-./�"����$��!������!���"������������)���������������������"�&**���)�������� *����#�*������%��������!��������������"��������"��)��)������������,������)��!�����������!����������)�,�����������!���)���#��!�����#���"���%�0��� ��)���"����)��������$���������������������������!����&�+1����&**�2���������������)���%� ���2��������"���2�������3�)����4���-�/�5�� ����+���������*#���������#���)�)����������#�������������� ������!����������$����"���$����������6������#���%�&�� ��������!�7���������������,�������������)���������������������)��!����,�$����������$�������� ����������!��#�8-9�����-��%�0�!�������������� ��������!�������#���)"����$����������)��������� ������"���!������"�������$��)������)7����#���������������������"�!�����!���������������!���������:��2�� ��"����������%� ����������������)����!����������"���������)������)�������$����������� ����������!��"���������������%�*���;����#,������������5!��������;����� $�� ���������������������)����������!���������������������������������)�������"�����#���������#�������%������������5!����������� �������)��#���������#�����������������������������������!�������#������ �%� ����������"��)�����������������&**�2����$�� ���)���"�����������"�������������������������#���)�������������"�������)7���)�������������%��3���������������� "���$�� �����))������������������������"��)�����$����"��#������ ���)�����������;���)��������!��������� �,�����!��)����)��!����������������#��������� �����<�������*��������#���������)�&�������5����#�������'<*�=&5(��������������)�������)��%� ���0�>������"������)���$�������������&�����������+��):����������"���$�� ���������������*#���������#,�����!������������5!������4��'��5:�(��#��� ������#��������������������)��),���������)����������������#������ ��������!�""�����#�����!)%���5?���#���������#����������,������)�5�� �@���!���,� �����#�*�����@���!���,�3�����*�������,����""�3$��������)�<*�=&5%������� ��������������������!��"������������������"������������5!������:�� �#���������#����������%� 3�*#���������#���)���������!�����������&**���������"���$�� ,�"�������!������������������������)��#�*#���A������������$������������� ���� �����!�������)�<�������*��������#,�$���������)����@������-�.���)�"����$)�������@������-��,������)��!��))�������������!,���)������"����$)������� ��������-��%�������������)����������,��!��)��!����""���������"������� ������$���B�����)�3�������B%������$���������!������)��������������� $� �����$�������*��������2*��<�������*��������#������,������)��!�&�������5����#%�C�$��,�����������������2*�����>����!��)��!���������!������ �����%��3);�������������$��"���)���������������!��)��!1�*��������+��$���,�3�������������,������*��"�!�������,�@��$���������������)�������#� D�)���=������@���!���%� 3����)����!��)��!�&**�*#������������$���������)������������-��%������)����������$��������))��!��)��!����!�������������!����� ��������!�*#���������#�������=��� �%� ��������:�)�����������)�����B3�����B,�������������)��������������#���,�$�������������))��#�C#$��):����)����6������#�����)�'�����)��"����&**� ��"����������(%�2��������)�����������)�����B��!����B,�����������"��)���������������)��#���,�$�������������6������#�����)%� ���&�����������+��)������������"����<�����������������������'<��(%����<����������"��!���DE���������������������������������,�����!��!� ��!����F/G����������"������������"����"��)�H�3���,�<�� ��!�������,�*���$���,�&���,�&����,����A����������3!��#,�������������,�06"��)����,� ���������)�I�������%�<����������������)���)��!����)��#����+���������*��)����3�������#������"���7������@�� ������+���������2����������&�������'@�+2&(� "���%�2�������)�����)���������<�����������)�&�+����������)���%� �Page 66

Agenda Item 10



���������	�
������� ������������������������������������� ����� ��!����������������������"����!����"�#���������!�����$������ ��%&� '��������$$�!(������!����(����%������!�"�������������)�����*����(�*���!�$+��,)**-�!��#���������%���"�����.������������$�����!������ ����������/������$��/������+�� ,//-����%���"�����&�0� ����.�!(������!����(����%������������!������ ����������)/1����%���"������ ��!�� ��%����"�������!��������!��������%��"���"�����"��������%�� ���������������������#�������$�����"������&� '������%�� ��������#$�!�������2#�����!��.��������(������������!�������#�!���!��������"������$���������!(������!����(��������%�����"�����.�(������������������!��������� ���������#����$���2�����$�������!��������##������������"����������!�����$�������%�&�3��%���"��������������������"��������������"�������������)/1�4�����������"����� ���!���������!������������%�.���!$����"�!(������!����(����%�&�� ���$������/������$��/�����������%���"��������!$������������%������##$�������$���.��������������!$����������"����"�!�����$�������������"�����������##$����&�'���)/1����%� ��"���������������!������$(���!$������(����%�������$����������������$���������##$����&
 3�"�����"�0�( ���5��,6$����-.�������������7�������##$��������"���������#$�!�&�6����$�������"����%��#$�!��������!������!����(���7������������������"��"����%�&� 0�( ���5����##$(�!������!���������!���������#�!�$����������!��!����,���� ������8%�����������2��#$�-.��$��"����������"���!����(������ ���#��������� �!!�����������.���������$��$���#�����7����&� 3�"�����"�9�"���!�.���##$��������"���������$������&�:�"���"��������!����������������$(�������������!������������������!(������!����(����%����������"�����"��� ����!����$(.���������������!������$(���������$������#��!���������#$�!�������������������!(������!����(�#����������9�"���!�&�'����� ��%����������������$���������� ���������������$� &� '����������!�����!�����#$�!�.���� �$$������##�����"�$�!���������������!���������.� ��!���������������#������$��������������0�( ���5������/������$��/��������,)**-� �������������������������!����������(����&�0� ����.�����!�����!�����������������������$����������#������$��������������#����������������������������!�����&���� ���� ������$��������������!�#(������!�����!�� ����9�"���!�&� 6��#�����������������.� �������"���������!(������!����(�7�����������������������������!�����������##$����;#�������&��������������������"����!��������������!��!����� ��"�����"��������#��������!�����������0�( ���5����"�����"�6$����&�6����������������#�����"����������������������#����������9�"���!�����4����$&�'������#������ ������!$��������6##����2�)&��������������������������������������������������������;�������!�������������##$����&� <�������)/1�����//�������������=�����������6�����3�"�����&�'�����������2#�!��������������=*:���������8>������#����!�����$�"��$��������7�����������������!���������� �������������������"���������"�����������##$�������%&�� ?�������(�!(������!����(��������"��������$��$������$$�)**�����������?������.��� ����.������$$�//.�=�����������'�������������)**�?��������������/�������4����� �����!��#$����������������"������"����������$������#�$�!(&�'������$����$� ���� ������#��!����"�������������������������!��#$�����������������(���7���������&� @AB
CD����EFG
H��I
 JKEL
EM
��MMN
O�P��
��������
 QR��F�II
 H��F�FS
 
A��IEFG
TFME����EF
 ��������
AEG���
� )**�=�����������'����,U-���V�WXV� /������$��/��������,XY-�WXV�YZV� ?�������,[-�X\V�[[V� '���������4��������*��������(�/$����,4*/-�����)�����/�������1����,)/1-�����/������$��/��������,//-.� ��!�������##���������#$����������)�����]���"��!(� /$�����"�̂����!�&�4�������$������!(���_����!%;='������#������������������������%������#$��&�'������#$������7������!���������������!����!�$��(���������������������� ��������.��$��"���������#������(����������������̀3�!����(�'����:�a�!����b����������������������!�����&�0� ����.� ����������������������������������������Page 67

Agenda Item 10



�����������	
�������	��
�����	
�	
��	���	�����	
����
����������	���	������������
��	���������	����	����	��
�	�������������������������������� ��
�����������	��������
�����	�����
�������
������������	
�����������������
�����
��	�
��	�������	�����	
���	
�����
�������������
���������	����	�
���� ������	������������
��	����������	��
�����������������������
��	���������	�
�����	�����	
���	
������	���������	�
����������	����	���	�����	���
��
��� ���������
��
� �������!���
������������ "
����	�
�������
���#���$��	������	
�	��%��
������
��������
�����&'&&��
�������������(	��������	
������	�
������	��
��
��	����
�������������	
������
��� �	��	����	(�	�����
���� ��������
��������������	��
�	����	
������	���������
�����
������
��	�����	���	��
�(�	����
��������	��������������
����������
�����	
����� �	�
����������� ����
��������	���	����
����
��	�������	����������	���	���	�����
����%���	����������
��	��������������	
�������������������%�����
����������������������	���� 
���#�����������(����")�������
������������	�����������
��
������	�������� � )����
�������	�	����	������������
��	��������	��
�������������	�����������
�	
���

�����������������	�����	�����������������
��	����������	� ��
��������
�����������
���
��	��#���	�
��	�����
���������
����
���������	�
���������	������	��	���
�	����������������	��	�
�������	�����
��
���������
��� *++,-+./01.23-.455,67.809-1565:-.;262-<-52� )�������	�����
��	���	��	
��	������
�����������	���	
������������	�������
�������(���	�����	
�����
�����	���	
�����
��
��������������	
�
��
����		���� =����	�	���%
�
���	
��>����������������	
���������
����		����=����	�	���%
�
���	
�� 4:?50@7-AB-<-52+� C���������(��
��������������
��	(���	���������
��	�
������
����������������������
��	������
�	������	��
�������������
�������
�� D05E.F0+-. G-6A.0/.H6125-1+3IJ� ��Page 68

Agenda Item 10



����������	�� 
������	�����	������������	���	������	���� ��	����	�����	�����	���	���	����������	��	��������	�������	�������	��	���	 !	��������������	"����	#���������$��%���	��	���������� � %������	���������	 �������	&���������� '()�)*+,*-�./�0.12�3*+.4�5*46,.4�7(48�9357:�;48�5*4,46(<;�5*46,.46�955:�=,6>�=*?,61*)6�,8*41,/,*8�12;1�@A0*)�6*@(),1A�),6>6�-*)*�4.1�)*@.)8*8�.4�357B6�=,6>� =*?,61*)C�0(1�12*A�-*)*�)*@.)8*8�.4�55B6�=,6>�=*?,61*)D�E.12�6*16�./�=,6>�=*?,61*)6�2;+*�0**4�)*+,*-*8�,4�12*�F)*+,.(6�6,G�H.4126D�I2*�<;@>�./�@A0*)�),6>6�.4� 357B6�=,6>�=*?,61*)�-;6�F)*+,.(6<A�,8*41,/,*8�,4�.()�=,6>�J;4;?*H*41�;(8,1�9K(?(61�LMLL:D�3*6F,1*�N.?.1*@2�0*,4?�;�)*<;1,+*<A�<.-O),6>�6A61*HC�;6�,1�8.*6�4.1�2.<8� F*)6.4;<�8;1;C�,1�,6�(6*8�/.)�357PQ4+*61H*41�I*;H�.F*);1,.46�;48�12*)*�,6�;�4**8�/.)�357�1.�)*@.?4,6*�@A0*)�),6>6�,4�,16�),6>�)*?,61*)D� I2*�),6>�.-4*)6�/.)�357P55�0.12�2;+*�*GF*),*4@*�,4�)*+,*-,4?�),6>6C�;<12.(?2�12*A�2;+*�4.1�)*@*,+*8�;4A�),6>�H;4;?*H*41�1);,4,4?�,4�12*,)�@())*41�).<*6D� 7()12*)H.)*C�4*,12*)�2;6�)*@*,+*8�;4A�6F*@,/,@�1);,4,4?�,4�)*<;1,.4�1.�@A0*)�6*@(),1A�),6>6D�R.-*+*)C�0.12�),6>�.-4*)6�8*H.461);1*8�12*�(6*�./�)*F(1;0<*�*G1*)4;<� 6.()@*6�1.�?;,4�>4.-<*8?*�,4�12*�6(0S*@1�;)*;D� I2*�3*+.4�5*46,.4�E.;)8�2;6�;�61;48,4?�,1*H�,4�12*,)�;?*48;�1.�8,6@(66�;48C�;6�F;)1�./�12*,)�).<*C�)*+,*-�12*�),6>�)*?,61*)6�;1�*;@2�H**1,4?D�I2*�Q4+*61H*41�;48� 5*46,.4�7(48�T.HH,11**�)*+,*-�12*�3*+.4�5*46,.4�E.;)8�J,4(1*6�F).+,8,4?�;88,1,.4;<�.+*)6,?21D� K6�)*/*))*8�1.�,4�),6>�/.()C�12*)*�,6�;�<.-�@.HF<*1,.4�);1*�./�H;48;1.)A�@A0*)�6*@(),1A�;48�8;1;�F).1*@1,.4�1);,4,4?�/.)�3TT�H*H0*)6C�;48�4.�*61;0<,62*8�@A0*)� 6*@(),1A�1);,4,4?�/.)�4.4O3TT�H*H0*)6D� U*�2;+*�H;8*�;�4(H0*)�./�.06*)+;1,.46�0*<.-�-2*)*�,HF).+*H*416�62.(<8�0*�H;8*DV W��������������	���	 ����������� �����	X	�������Y�#���������	��������	���	������	���	��������	����������	 �������� ZDZ� 
�[	\�I2*)*�;)*�4.�@A0*)6*@(),1A�),6>6�.4�12*�357�),6>�)*?,61*)C� ,4@<(8,4?�12*�F.1*41,;<�<.66�./�;+;,<;0,<,1A�./�;�@),1,@;<�*G1*)4;<<A� 2.61*8�6A61*H�.)�;�F;)14*)]6�6A61*H96:D� U,12.(1�@A0*)�),6>6�0*,4?�,4@<(8*8�,4�12*�),6>�)*?,61*)C�12*4�@A0*)� ),6>6�-,<<�4.1�0*�)*F.)1*8C�@.46,8*)*8�;48�12*4�;FF).F),;1*� H,1,?;1,4?�@.41).<6�F(1�,4�F<;@*�;48�)*+,*-*8D� Q1�,6�;@>4.-<*8?*8�12;1�12*�),6>�./�@A0*)O;11;@>�,6�,8*41,/,*8�.4�12*� 3TT�@.)F.);1*�),6>�)*?,61*)C�;6�;4�.+*);)@2,4?�),6>�;@).66�12*� T.(4@,<D�I2,6�H*;46�12;1�12*�),6>�-.(<8�;FF*;)�.4�12*�357�),6>� )*?,61*)�,/�8,6F<;A*8�+,;�12*�;+;,<;0<*�8;620.;)8D�R.-*+*)C�,1�,6� 4.1�12*�8;620.;)8�12;1�?*16�)*F.)1*8�1.�12*�E.;)8D�7()12*)H.)*C� 12*�@.)F.);1*�),6>�)*?,61*)�8.*6�4.1�,4@<(8*�6F*@,/,@�H,1,?;1,4?� @.41).<6�/.)�357�6F*@,/,@�),6>6DVR,?2�� ������C�),6>�)*?,61*)�-,<<�0*�;H*48*8D� � � � � � � � � � � � =*6F.46,0<*�'//,@*)̂�T2;)<.11*�I2.HF6.4�I;)?*1�3;1*̂_ZDMZDL_�
Page 69

Agenda Item 10



������ �������	
�����
�	�������������������������	
�������	��������
� ����������
�����	���
�������
��	��
��� ������������ �����
	��
�!�������	��������������������"�#$%&' ()(*&+',('(-./&0*'*1'2&3-452'0%&06('.)',7*&2754'5-8,*9�:�;��
����� <!���������������
=
�����������>���������
�
�������	����	���������� ���������?�
��	��
����!��������������!����
���
�����
��������� ������������ �����
	��
�!�������	������������������@���A
�
���� �����	
���������BC�D���������E��������
�����
����
���
�!����� ���������F������������
�
=�����;����!����
����
���������
�� �
�!�����������������	��������E��F
=
�E��!���
��������!������� ���������������=
���	��
�
���������������� ����G����!����
��H����
	
������������
�����
�������	���������� ��������� �����I���	������������������@�"�#J7K12+5*,17'K21+'$%&'L&7(,17(' M&3-45*12N'O1-'057'5((&(('%1P'(&0-2&')1-2'(0%&+&',('578'K,78' 1-*'+12&'5.1-*'Q21*&0*,73')1-2(&4K'17'*%&'31R&27+&7*S('T).&2' U((&7*,54('P&.(,*&V'W78'K12'+12&',7K12+5*,17'5.1-*'Q21*&0*,73' 535,7(*'0).&2'*%2&5*(X'R,(,*'*%&'Y5*,1754'T).&2'Z&0-2,*)'T&7*2&S(' P&.(,*&9��A����������������
�
����	�����������������E����
��[!����� ����
	
����������� � C��!	
���������!������
�>\�\������
���������
���
�!��������� \��
��<��
��	
������	
F����	���
����!��
����
������������ ���������������	�������������������� C<��D����H����
	
���A
�	���
�������=������
�����������F��� �!��
���
=
��������
�������
����
����]����̂ _̀aab���A
�������
����
�������
�!����
������
��
������� ������������c����E����GE����Id�� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � D
��������
�?����
���D��
��e�	��f� <�
����
��A�	�����A���
��C��
��@�f�@f���@� ��@� �����A
��!��
������������
�������
	����I������H
��!	�c��dE� �F
=
�E��
�	�������
�����������
���������
�������
����
�������� �!��
���!�����
���������cg;��dE���������������
����h
���]��� c�id��� A
������������
�F

������
�E�
=
��F
��������������
������ 	��������������������������
E��!��
���������
����������
��������I� ���!��
�����
���H
��!	�_̂̀aab�"�����
��
=�
F
�������	
��
��������������� D
��������
�?����
���D��
��e�	��f� <�
����
��A�	�����A���
��C��
��@�f�@f���@�
Page 70

Agenda Item 10



������ �������	�
	�������
	��������	���������	������		�� �		�����������������������������������	������	��� ���	�� !"#	���$� !%��� ��	����	���������	��		�������	�	��������&#��	�������������'� �������&��	�����������������������	��� ���	��!"#	���$� !%���� �	�������	���((��	���)��	�	�'���������	���������	��������	�� #�*	��	�	��	�������	����	���	����	����	�������	�	� �		���� ����������&	������������������	���������	��&���*����*� ��������&��������	�(��������	����������	"#���	���	�����*���� �##��#����	�&���*����*��������������	��*�#������#���	�� 	���&�+,-../�0������	�����������	�*��	�������*��*��	*�����&		���*� ������ !������������	������������	��##��#����	�&���*����*� �������'����������*��*�#	�	���������	���*����	#	��	���(��&� )	������� 1�#�����(��	������������������'�
	�������
	�����(�������	���� ��������������2�	"����*�#�����	�������	���	��������1�������� �	&��	������	����������		���		��	#����	��������	��	#���� �������	��	�������	�&��(�����&���*������� � 3	#�����	�4((��	�5�3���	��6�&��7� 1�	"���	�����&#������*	�����	5�8�79:7;9;8� ��:� ��	�3���4��	��(����
<7

����	��������&#�	�	����	��� &����������������*�(������	�	������'�������	�����	������	�	��	�� ����	�	���	���������*�����	��������������&���*	&	���������	�� 	��������������������	�������
	�������
	����=�4((��	������� ���	"�	���������	�(�����(��&������$
	���������6�(	��&	� �����*�1�����	�>�
	�����1�&�������������������� 1��������%���	���	��	���*���	������� ?��������##��#����	����	����������&���*	&	����������*'���	�	��� ��	�#��	������(�����������	��&���	��(��&���	��	*��	�'�����*��	� &���*����*����������6���� +,-../�0�

�����������	���		���##��������	�(���	�	���	���������*���� (����	�� 3	#�����	�4((��	�5�3���	��6�&��7� 1�	"���	�����&#������*	�����	5�8979@7;9;8� ��@� 
	�����A�����&����	�(��&�B����;9;;���������*�		�� ��������#���������	����������

�����
	�������	&�(�����	�(��� ��(�������#������	��	"��������&		���*��)��	�	�'���	�	������ �	����������	�4����	��;9;;�&����	��(������	��*�������	���� �(��������#���������	�������������	��	�������������	����� ����		�'������������	���������	��	����������������	��*� �##��#����	���&���*��	��� 4��	���������#����������		������		���6���� 3	#���	������������	�4����	��������&		���*���C��	�������	�����	�� ��	������	*��	��&����	�� � � � � � � 3	#�����	�4((��	�5�3���	��6�&�����*	�����	5���&#�	�	� � � �Page 71

Agenda Item 10



����������	
����������
���
���
���
���������������
��������
����
������������������
������������������� ���������� ��!��������	���
����� � !�������	���
����� "����������������� #$%�&'()�*+�(,--.'%&�+/'.,&%�'(�'01.,2%2�'0�3$%�44�&'()�&%5'(3%&�644789:�;*<%=%&>�/�('?'./&�&'()�'(�0*3�'2%03'+'%2�*0�3$%�@4A�&'()�&%5'(3%&:�@%(-'3%�3$%�&'()�4478�B%'05� '2%03'+'%2�*0�3$%�&'()�&%5'(3%&�3$%&%�/&%�0*�?'3'5/3'05�1*03&*.(�&%5/&2'05�(,--.C�1$/'0�?/0/5%?%03:� �D'0'?,?�(%1,&'3C�&%E,'&%?%03(�/&%�1*??,0'1/3%2�3*�(,--.'%&(�='/�/0�F0+*&?/3'*0�G%1,&'3C�H,%(3'*00/'&%�6FGH9�/(�-/&3�*+�3$%�-&*1,&%?%03�-&*1%((:�#$'(�-&*1%((� '(�%?B%22%2�'03*�3$%�@II�-&*1,&%?%03�-&*1%((:�FGHJ(�<%&%�*B3/'0%2�/3�3$%�-&*1,&%?%03�(3/5%�+*&�B*3$�K.3/'&�/02�L*5*3%1$:�#$%(%�FGHJ(�<%&%�&%='%<%2�BC�3$%� @/3/�4&*3%13'*0�M++'1%&�/02�&%.%=/03�GDN�6%:5:>�#%1$0'1/.�K&1$'3%13(9�/(�-%&�(3/02/&2�@II�-&*1%((:�� #$%&%�'(�/�1*03&/13�'0�-./1%>�/02�(,--*&3'05�.'1%0(%�3%&?(�/02�1*02'3'*0(>�<$'1$�(3/3%�3$%�&%(-*0('B'.'3'%(�*+�B*3$�;%C<**2O(�/02�4%0'0(,./�4%0('*0(�6@II9�'0� &%./3'*0�3*�3$%�,(%�*+�/02�?/'03%0/01%�*+�3$%�(C(3%?:�;*<%=%&>�<%�<%&%�0*3�/B.%�3*�*B3/'0�/�1*-C�*+�/�1*03&/13�<'3$�L*5*3%1$:�P%�$/=%�?/2%�/0�*B(%&=/3'*0� B%.*<�&%5/&2'05�3$%�'?-*&3/01%�*+�/�1*03&/13�<'3$�(,--.'%&(�/02�3$%�0%%2�+*&�3$%(%�3*�'01.,2%�&*.%(�/02�&%(-*0('B'.'3'%(�*+�%/1$�-/&3C:� Q%5/&2'05�;%C<**2O(>�3$%&%�'(�/2%E,/3%�(,--.'%&�?/0/5%?%03�'0�-./1%:�K00,/.�?%%3'05(�/&%�1*02,13%2�<$'1$�/&%�,(%2�3*�2'(1,((�(%1,&'3C�&%E,'&%?%03(�/02� %?%&5'05�&'()(�+&*?�B*3$�4%0'0(,./�4%0('*0(�/02�;%C<**2O(:�A,&3$%&�?%%3'05(�/&%�$%.2�B%3<%%0�;%C<**2O(�/02�G%0'*&�M-%&/3'*0/.�M++'1%&(�'0�&%./3'*0�3*� ,-5&/2%(�3*�3$%�(C(3%?:�;%C<**2O(�-&*='2%�4%0'0(,./�4%0('*0(�<'3$�1*??,0'1/3'*0(�*0�1,&&%03�3*-'1/.�/&%/(�*+�1*01%&0�63$%�</&�'0�R)&/'0%�+*&�%S/?-.%9>� /.*05('2%�$/='05�(%1,&'3C�&%='%<�&%-*&3(�/=/'./B.%�,-*0�&%E,%(3:�@,&'05�3$%�/,2'3>�;%C<**2O(�'0+*&?%2�4%0'0(,./�4%0('*0(�*+�/�Q'()�L%25%&�<$'1$�'(�/=/'./B.%�3*� 1,(3*?%&(>�-&*='2'05�/11%((�3*�3$%'&�(%1,&'3C�'0+*&?/3'*0:� Q%5/&2'05�L*5*3%1$>�G,--.'%&�?/0/5%?%03�'(�.'?'3%2�'0�&%./3'*0�3*�1CB%&�(%1,&'3C�/(�2%?*0(3&/3%2�'0�3$%�3/B.%�B%.*<�6/.(*�(%%�*B(%&=/3'*0(>�'3%?�T:T9:�M05*'05� /((,&/01%�'(�0*3�&*,3'0%.C�*B3/'0%2�3*�1*0+'&?�3$/3�3$%'&�1CB%&�(%1,&'3C�&'()(�/&%�B%'05�?/0/5%2�%++%13'=%.C:�#$%&%�/&%�1,&&%03.C�0*�%(3/B.'($%2�-&*1%((%(�3*� 2%3%&?'0%�3$%�1CB%&�(%1,&'3C�-*(3,&%�*+�L*5*3%1$:�#$%(%�<%/)0%((%(�/&%�2%3/'.%2�'0�*,&�*B(%&=/3'*0(�B%.*<:� K(�-/&3�*+�3$%�&%='%<>�'3�</(�%(3/B.'($%2�3$/3�3$%�(,--.'%&(�/02�-/&30%&(�$/2�3$%�/11&%2'3/3'*0(�/02�)%C�?'3'5/3'05�1*03&*.(�2%3/'.%2�B%.*<U� G,--.'%&��@II� 4&*1,&%?%03� FGH�1*?-.%3%2 �K,2'3�(%1,&'3C� E,%(3'*00/'&%� 1*?-.%3%2�FGM�T8VV7�6WXY Z[\]Ŷ_̀abcb_dY WedX9�ICB%&�N((%03'/.(�GMIT�I*?-.'/03�f,('0%((�I*03'0,'3C� 4./0�g�@'(/(3%&� Q%1*=%&C�F01'2%03� &%(-*0(%�-./0(� ;%C<**2O(��hii�h��h��h��jgK�h��hii� f.,%1$'-�g�G%&='1%�NS-&%((� 6D/0/5%2�G%&='1%�4&*='2%&� 3*�;%C<**2O(9��jgK�jgK�h��jgK�h��h��jgK� L*5*3%1$��h��j*3�&%1%'=%2�B/1)�j*3�)0*<0�j*3�)0*<0�jgK�j*3�)0*<0�j*3�)0*<0� RkA/(3�g�KjG�6D/0/5%2� G%&='1%�4&*='2%&�3*� L*5*3%1$9�jgK�jgK�j*3�)0*<0�h��jgK�jgK�jgK� f&,0%.�4/&30%&($'-��jgK�j*3�&%1%'=%2�B/1)�j�h��jgK�jgK�jgK�Page 72

Agenda Item 10



�������������		
��������
���������������������������
����������������������������������������������������� �	� ������������
���!�"�����������������������	��
�����
�	����������������	�������������������	
  ����	# ������	��$�����"�������	������������������	������������ ����������������	 ��	�	������%��"���&	����������������	�	����������
���"��������������	��������	�
��������	���	'����������������������
������������������ �������������'
 	�������	
������������������������ ���������������������������	 ��	�������(�����������)�
�����$�����	 ��	�	���������
��������  ����*����� �
��������������+��	����,
��!�����
�������������	�����	�$��������+����	
���+��	���	!�����������������������������		���-���	����.��-/��)������	'�����	���	����� ������-��		�	���������
����	��������������������������	
  �����������	'	�� 012�3456789:;1<=9<>=?@AB;C9:;1<5�?@A9C:=D=E7;17;:F�G9<9H6@6<:=765A1<56=9<>=9C:;1<=AB9<=;<CBI>;<H=765A1<5;4B6= 1JJ;C67� K�L� M�������������������	���������	��������������	��������������� (��������.���������������������/!�	 ��������������������������	����� ��	 ��	��������	��������� �����	������������������������N�����'��� ����	���'��"��������������������	�������	 ��	��������	�������������� ������������������)
	���		�������
������������������������+����� %�"����!������������	����������������	�"�������������������� �����'��������������
���������������������-�	 ��	��+���!� ��������������	�������	 ��	��������	!�������	�	�������	'������������ ���������������������������������������� ��������	�"����	
  ����	#���
�� �������	����������������	
�������� �
�
��������	���������������	�����	��������������������"����  �����	��%�����+,�O�PH766>2�Q������������� �������������������(������������  �����		����	��		
��� � � -�	 ��	�����R������S�����������$��� 	���$����������S�TL�UT�KT� ++�O�PH766>2�� -�	 ��	�����R������S�����*������$��� 	���#� -������(����$����������S�UL#UV#KUKT� K�K� $�����������������
����
�������	����	��������� ��������  �����
��	�.�R+	/���� ���������������������������������
����#�  ����		������'������������������������	
  ����	����!����  �����
���!������������������		
���������������������������� ������	��
�������	'	������* �����������
���������	�� ,����*�� ��!� W�$�������	�����	�$���������������������		
����������� ������	
  ����	������������������	��
�������	'	����������� ���������� $������'����.	��������� �������� �����
��	/�������������������� ���	
  ����	�������	�	�������	'���������
�����		
������������ ��������!������������ �������������	
���������	
  ��������������� �������	���������� �������� ��������������������	��
�������
������%����� �+,�O�PH766>2�Q�������'�����		
����	��
�����
�	���������������� ���
�����	�	����(������������)�
������ -�	 ��	�����R������S�����������$��� 	���$����������STL�UT�KK�
Page 73

Agenda Item 10



�������������	
�������
����������������������������������������� ��������
��������������������
�����
������������
����� ������������� �������
�������������������������������������������� �������������������������
���������
�������������  ��������!���
�������
���������������������"���
������������� ���������
������������
������
������������������������� ��!!
�����������������������������������
���������������� ������������������	�������������������#�$%&''()�*������������������������������������!��� +��������������,�����
��������� -�����������!!
��.��/��0������ ��������1� -�
����,���� ������2���.���1�314�45� 4�5�  ������������"��������2�6���"������������������������������"� !������� �����������"��!�7���������������6�����8�9���:;���� ���������"����������+�����������������������������
�������� �
�����������������:���������������������
��������������� ��������������������������������!�������������������������� 
�������"�� ����������������!
�������
���������"������������������!��������� ��������������������
���������������"��<����������
������������ 
��������������������������������������
���������1��� ����������������������������������
�������!������������ ����������
��=�����2�6�	>$%&''()�2�6���"��������������������������������������� 
�����,�����
������?������� -�����������!!
��.����������� �������� ������2���.5���5�45� ���	>$%&''(�	� ���-�"�-�������������:�
������������������ �����
��������

���������� � � -�����������!!
��.��/��0������ ��������1� -�
����,���� ������2���.���1�314�45�
Page 74

Agenda Item 10



������������	
	����	����	�
����������������������	���	
��	��
��	��� �����	���
�����	�
���
�����������	�����������������

	�� �	��
�	������ �����������	�������	��
��������	!���	
���	� ������
������������	�
��������������	�����	������������������
�� ������	�������������"����

���	�
�#����	���"# �	$�	��
���������
� �	!���	�	����
��	��%&�'�&��������������������

	���	��
�	���� �� ��	��"#(
�'	%
��	��	���	
�'��������������������

	���	��
�	���
�� ����'�������
������������������������)� *�

	���'�	�
+� *�

	����������+� *�	�	�������	����
+����� *
	�����&��	�
��	
��	���&	��� �� ����	��	����������	��	!���	�	��
���������������%	��%����	�� �������	��""�,����	����������������-�	�����	�.����	��� �.	���������/�0123345�6�������7���������
�����'����������	����	��
�	����� ���
��	�	������������	���������� � �	
���
�%�	�#����	�)�"�������	������
�������	�����	)�8��98��8� ���/�012334���	���
�����	�
���
�����������������������'		��� '	����������������������	�������������������	

�����������	
��-���� ������	�89 ����������
������-������
7��	��
�	���'������	���
����	� �������	�
�����������'�����	�
����������'	�����	

������������ ��'�����'�&�'	����
������	��%�	��
����
�
������������������	���� ��	
	���	�
��:	�������	���
�����	�
���
�'�����	�	'���	� �������������	������	�
��	����������	
�'�����"#��	!���	�	���������� ������� �	
���
�%�	�#����	�)����	$���	�������
���;� ����	��<��%�����	�����	)�9�;9=;�9�8� ��=� �""���	
�������	��&%	��
	�����&���
�����	������
�����7	�&������ �""�'�����		���%�������������&�6��	�"&%	����
�����	��>	���	�� ��	
��	����	�
�����������	��&%	��
	�����&���
�����	�� ���������	��������#����	�
���	��������	���������	&�'	�	����� �'��	������	�
�����	�
��:	&'���?
�����<����	�� ���������	�
� �@���	�������	�
��� ���	�"&%	����
�����	��������	��6	���	��
� ������������������'��7��
7	����	��	�	���������	�
��������������	� 
�����	�
��:	&'���?
���	�
���	���������	&���	�"&%	�� ��
�����	��%�������	����
���	�%		�������	��� ����
����	�������
���	���	��������	�����%	�����

�	���#����	�
������� ��	��%����	��	��	��	�����&%	����
�����	��������	���
�����	���� 6������	��������
7������	�	�%	�������&%	�A�����7��#����	�
�������	� �	�
���
�@�����
��������	
�����	��������B��������'������	��""� ,����	����"&%	��,	�����&�.����	�����	��""���
�����	�.����	�� ������	��	�	����
�����	�
����������	�
��'�	��	����	�	��
�.	���������/�0123345�6����	�!���	����@���	�;,���	
��		�������
���� ��
�����	�� "��
��	�������	�������	������<����	�����%�������������
�����	� �����&�'�����%	�	$�	

�	����������	�	

��&�� � �	
���
�%�	�#����	�)�"�������	������
�������	�����	)8��98��8� ���/�0123345�"�������������%����	�������:	&'���
�����&%	�� ��
�����	��� � �
Page 75

Agenda Item 10



�����������	�
���
����
�������������������
��������
�������������� �	���������
������������������������������
�������������� �
����� 
����
�����!
������������ ��"� #$%�&�������'�����������
��
�����
(
���������������� 
'
��
��������������� ��������������'������
��������	� ����������� )'��������� ���������
����
��'��	��(*���+��	�����
��������� ������������
���
�
,��	����
��������������������
'
��
�������� ��������������
�������
�-���+������'��	����
�
���������'������
� �������	������������.������/012234�5�������
��� �����������
������������������������'���� ��
��	���*
��
�+������������������������
�����
�����
� ��
��
����������(������ ������� ����������������������
��������������
�����!
���6��76��6� ��8� ���������������������������
���(����9�	(�:��������� �������������'���������������	�(���������������	���
����5�� �
'����������
�������������	�
�����
���(���� ��������
�� 
���������(����;������� ���������
����������	���������
���
���-����������� �������������'���������������	�(���������������	���
���(������ �����������
����������(������'����
������
��
����
���,� �����������
���
������
���,���
���	�����������	����+��(������� ��������������������	�!<=�&�/012234������(����������������������������������
���(������ ;�����,����������
���
��������
��������������
���(����;������� > ����������������������
���������������
�����!
���6��76��6� <<�*�/012234�9�	(�:��
������������	�����'�����������	�
��� ������
+�������
��������
�����������������������
���	��������
���� �	������'����;��������������������������
���,���'�������?���� ��������
������> �������������������������
�������������� �
����� 
����
�����!
������������ � � @4ABCDEA/12FGAHIFJKLM1CD23ANM3COCPFKCMIAM1A32Q2KCMIAMOA3FKFAR/QKFC1ASATM0MK2PLAFPP2DDAPMIK1MQDU4�T2V2QAMOA/DDJ1FIP2� � B2FDMIFWQ2A/DDJ1FIP2A XYCICMIAZKFK2N2IKG� A /QKFC1GA ������������
����������
��	����������������������������������������
��	����������,����(
�����
����������
�����������
��-�
�����'����������
������,� 
������������
����
���'
������
�����������
�����������������
������
���(������
������� ���
�����������*�
����
����������������
�
���������������������������	������=��������'��(���
��������
������,�(���������
��������(������������ 
�������(���
������[.
�
�������[������[.
�
�������[��
�����'
�������'�������(�����
��(�����������������
���	,�
���������������
����
������������������,� 
�������
����������������
��(��������	�����������������������
��������������
���	����������������������
������'�����,�(�������
�����
��
������
������ �����������'�����	���������'���������������������������������������
�+����Page 76

Agenda Item 10



����������	�
�����������������������	���������
�����
	����������������������	�����������������������������
	���������	���������
���������������
���������	������� ��������	�����������
	������������������������ !!������"���������������	������� !!���"������#$%�������&��� !!��$������������������������������� ��&���������������������������&�����������	��'���������������������"�������������������$�������
	������ �������������������������	�������	�����	���������������������������������������()���	�����������������	�������	�����*� +�,�&�����������	��������&����� +�$������������	�)�-���	����������	������.��������������������	��������������	������������� +�����������������	������������������������������	�������������	������
	����� +�$���������������&��������'�����������"��-��/���-���$����0�1���������
	����� +�$�������������-������'	�����������	�������
	�����0��.��$����������������������������������������'���������� �����������������	������������	�����������������������������������������"�����������-��������	��������&�������	������������������������������������������ �"����������������������"����������	����������������������������������������������������������&������	-��������������������"������������������������	����� ���������������	����������"	����������&������	-����������	���������	���'���������������������2����	����������������������"������������ !!���������� ���������-������������		�������������������������������������������������-��������������	��������������������������������������-����������������������� �������������������������������
	�����������"�����������������������������������'�����"�������������������-���&�������������3���"����������������������� ���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������'����������������������������������������������������������"����� 
����������������������������	���������"�	�'	�������������������������������������������		-�������������������������������������'�����'����	��������		-���� ������������4	�'�	�5�����	�6��������������������������������������&������	-������������������������������������������������������"������������������������"�� ���������������-�����������������'	�-��� 
����������������'����7�	��7��"�����77����'��������$�����	��$����������������������������'	-�������		����,�������&������&�����������	���$�������������� '�����������8��������������	���������	�����������������	��������������������������������	��������������	�������������-�&������������������������77� ��'����������77���'���������3��$7����������������������"�	������	��������������������������'-�����������
������-��7����������������77���������		���"�� 
	������	���������&��������������������������$���� 9:;:<=>?@A B����������������������	��"�	-�2	������2��������������������������������-��������-����������	���������	������������)���	�����-�������������'���	�������� B����������������	-�������'���������'-������������-����������������������������������������������������� �������"���������	������B����������������������������������������C���-����������������������������	�������������������	�"�	����������������)���	������������ �������B���������-������������	�����������������������"�������������'���������'��&����	-�����"��������������������-������������������� 
��B���������������'-������		���"�����������������������'���������"��������	���"	��������������D�������"���������������������	��������������	��'	���� �������	-����	���������
������������������������'����		�������������� !!���"��������������������� !!��������������		�������������&�����������	�� �,��������������������������������������	���������	�)�-���	������������&��������'�����������������		-�� EFGHF=AIJFKHF;@A 
���������������	���'���������	��������������'-� !!���������
����������������	�-�����"������������������������
���������7-���������������		-������ �
7������L���'���./..��������������������������������������������������������������������	��"���������������������'��������"���������	�������������	� �"����������������������������������������������������3���"��������������������������������������	�����	�������������������'����������'-�����6������'	�� L�����������������������'���������������������	���������������		�'�����������"�������
7�������������������)���	����������� $�����	����������������� ����������'-�	��������������������	��	-�����'���������������"������������������-��������������-������M����"�����������'���"��������������	���������Page 77

Agenda Item 10



����������	
�����	

��	����	
����
�������������	��
�������	
	����
��� ������������ �!"�!#"$%&' (�� �!��$%&�(�")"*� �� �+�,�!�-�%�!�"���&�!��"�!#"�(� �!"&'�!" !('.# !-"���&�!� �'�" �// (��� 0��� 1�-���(2"3"4��������
��5
�����	������6�������������7
���
��� 89:5�����;�������::�������<
����::���=������>��:�	����?���� @�
��ABC�ADAA��� E��7
���
���89:5��������
��::�����C�������	���
����
�
���� ������>��:�	����?����������;�����F��	�<������5	���;���7G4� H	
��������::5���?�
�����	�>I����	��	
���?���6�������������� 	��������<	�	�
�;��C���::�����C����;�����J���K-���#�" � � L��:�
��5��M??���N�G�	�5�����4���:��
�4	�����O	��N0��D0�A0� 0�A� **"3�E���������E5�	��HP
��	
��QRR�7
�5��<�I�S�4�����	���
�� :	��;������
>�5�����P	��;������
>�5������5:=����������������?� 	������S?�����	��	��C��	

���
	���������	��������������>����� ���	����������<�������:����5�>��?���
���	�>���������� �
�������:	��;������ L��������������	����������������:	��;������
>�5���?�������� TGRG�:��<���������:��DD���	�5>���������:	��;�������	��	��� 	<	5	�5��
�����:��5�����	
�	
�������?����������:	��;����� ����5��
�����������;��
�	
>����	
�	��
��� U����������C�����P�
��
��L���5	���V����	?���
�5��G�����?� P�	����������:5	�����:�	����
��>����������>�	
�������?���C� ����P�
��
��L���5	����	�<�����	��:�
��
�������������5�� �����	::��:�	���
?���	��
�	
�����	
����
��>����������>� ����	���H�����	����	��:��<�����>�����T	��
	5�G>����R�����>� G�
���IC�����
�	
��������	�5�>�������:�
����C�	
������<���?���C� �>����
���
��� �Q�����K-���#�""" � � L��:�
��5��M??���N�L	���5�6	���=� E5�9	
����4���:��
�4	�����O	��N�D�=DB=ADA0� 0�0� **"3"G����
�5>C���������
��������
����:�������
�:5	������ �
�������	���������?�����S:	��>�	����
���HE����	����
��?��� �9	�:5�I��
5>��	<��	�����������	��	����
��?�������:��������� :������?�����
�E5�	��� F������������
���5C�����������?���������S:	��>�	����
�����5�� �	<��	���������E5�	��?���	�5�
����:������?�������	
���W����C� 
���	�
�����������?�	�������>�
���
����Q�����K-���#�" L��:�
��5��M??���N�L	���5�6	���=� E5�9	
����4���:��
�4	�����O	��N�D�=DB=ADA0�
Page 78

Agenda Item 10



������� �����	
����������
��
��������������������������
���
�������� ������������
��
������������������	
������������������������� ��������������������������������� ��������������������!������
��� �
�����!������������������"��������������������������#������
���� �#�������������$���%&'&������������!���������������#�����#������ ������#��!������� (���������(���������
���������)���������!�������
��*������� ����������
������������������������������+�������������
�
��
��� �
���������##��#������������������)������
�����#�������������$��� ,���
������+�(���������(���������
��������������)���������!��� �
������������������������#�)�����
�������#�����-������#��!�����.���� �����������
�����
��$���
����������������������������/012234�� � 5��#��������6������7�5��
���8����9� ���:������	
��#����	������;���7�<�9<�9*<*�� ���� �����	
���������������������#����)9#�������������������
��
� �#���������)����������
����������������##��!���#�������������� ����������������=(���������''����������������!�>�� ?)�
�!�������������������#������������#����+������������ ����������)�����������)�����������������������������
��������� ���������=(���������''����������������!�>���8��/01223�@��
��$��������������������������8	� 5�� 5��#��������6������7�5��
���8����9� ���:������	
��#����	������;���7�<�9<�9*<*�� ��A� ���B�CD0DE2FG�H�	
����������������������#������9���������� �����9'��������6#��������(��������������������
������������� ��������������
����
�)�����������������"�������������
���������� ���8������
�� I��
������������������������������)+��
������������$��
���6�������� ���!��=���������)�����>��
��������������������
���#������������� ����$��������������������������������������������!������ �:#�������8��;(,�@�/012234�I������!���#������!�����
��$����������
����!�������� �����
��
�������������������������������������������8������
�� � 5��#��������6������7�&
��������	
��#����	������;���7�<�9<J9*<*�� ((�@�/012234�@��
��$��������������������������8	� 5��� 5��#��������6������7�5��
���8����9� ���:������	
��#����	������;���7�<�9<�9*<*�� ��J� ����� �������������
�����������������������
��
��')������ ;�!���#�������������=(�������>��
����
���������
��������� ����������
�������K�''�&�������������K�
�������������� �:#�������������� ?)������#���������
����
��$�������
��"�������)���!����������� ����������������������
��������������)������������������)� ������������������##��#��������8��� /012234� 5��#��������6������7�5��
���8����9� ���:������	
��#����	������;���7�<�9<�9*<*��
Page 79

Agenda Item 10



������� ����	
�
������������������������������������������� �����������������������������
������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������ ����������!������������������������������ ������������������������������������������"������������� ����������	
�
�������������������������������������� �������������������������������#���������$���%�� 
������	
�
������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������� &' (����������������������������������� )�����*++�������������$+����������+���������+�������,���, ��������-�!���./'�,�!���������������������������������������������������������� ����������� 0�����������1������*�
�������������������������.���*�
��������� //�2�3456678�� � 9 0�����������1������*�0������!����+�  ��"����������������������.���*�:�+:;+<:<�� ��=� >?4?@6ABCDC�����"�����������������������(��������������������� E����������&������(��������������������������������������������� ����.�������!������������������������������,���$�������(������� ���������������������������(���������������������������������� ������������������������������+����������������������� ������������������������������������������������E���������������� ������������������������������������������������!����������� �������������������������������(���������������������������� ���������������������������������� ����E����������&������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������!����������� ��������������������������������������������������������� �������������������+������!���3456678�F������������!��������������$�������������� 0�����������1������*�
�������������������������.���*����:��<�� ���:� GGCD������������������+����������������������������� �����H� �������(��������(�������������������������"�������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������� 
����������������������C������������+������������������������� ��������������������������� &������������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������� ��������!���3456678CC 0�����������1������*�0������!����+�  ��"����������������������.���*:�+:;+<:<��
Page 80

Agenda Item 10



�������� ������	
���	
���������
	�������
�����
����
�������
�
����� �����
��
����	
��	������
	�����������������	��
 ����� 
!����
 ��������������������
"��
���������#������
���	
� ��
 �����	
�
����	
���
���������	����������������$
�������
�� $��������
����� �	���������������	����
�����
�����	
��� ��������� %����������	�	
������
����������
����������������
����
���� ���	
���
���
�	
�&''�������� �����
!����
 �	
���
��������
" ��
������������(���������)*+,,-.��	
��
���
���������&'' ��	��	��
����������
�
��� /�������010� �	���	����
���
�$��������� 2
������$�
�(����
�3�2��	
��%��$�4� 5�
!���
���	�����������
�6�
3�1�4174010�� � � � 8.�9:;<�)+,=>��??+�@;,+�@A-,+;B=A-:A*�?C�DEF,+�+:;<�=A-�;,D@+:BE�G+?D,-@+,;�+,;@HB;�:A�BI,�-:;DH?;@+,�?C�:AC?+J=B:?A� KL+=:A:A*M.�N,O,H�?C�);;@+=AD,� � N:J:B,-�);;@+=AD,� PG:A:?A�QB=B,J,AB>� (��������
�
��R�$
��'
���������������6RR�	��
�����������������
��������
����
�������$�
���������S������������
��	������������
�������
�
� �����
	
����
 ����
���������
������	����������	
���������������$�
�����
���
�
������������
�
���
����������
� ��������������
�� ��
����� �������
�����
�
" �
������������
���5���������� �	
�'��
����R�$
��'
������&����
���
�
��
���
�������������
�����	
�������
���

���������
���"�
�	������
�����S����
�6
���� �	��	�������
���$�
�$��T
������������� 6
����R�����R��������6RR#�	��
�������
���������
������������
����������
���
���T������	�������
�����������
�����������R�$
��5���
�
����������������	
� T
�������S����������'
������T����� ��	��	��
����
������������������
��
�
����������
�	
����������U��
�
� �
�
����	�	
���������$
������������ �������� �����
�����
��$��T
��������T
�����������6
����T
������V��� ����6RR�T
������W���������R����

��
�$
�� �	��
������

��	�������������	
��
�������� ���������
���	�	
��������������������
��
���
�����	
��$�
��������$
����� T
�������5������������'��������5�����������T5'5#��
����
���	����������$
���
��������������T
��������T
�������	��
��
�
��� �(��$
��0100 ��
�
���
���� R�$
��'
������T��������	���������������
�����
���
�
�
��
���	
��
�
����6RR�T�����
�����
�����������
���S�������
���
�����������
�������
������$����
����� �
��������R�$
��'
����������������
�����������
��������
����������
��
�������������	
������T��������������������

�
�������	
�S��
��
���
������� ���������$��	
�T
�������W���������'
�����&����
�
��� X?.�PF;,+O=B:?A�=A-�YJGH:D=B:?A;�YJG=DB�Z��+:?+:BE�[=A=*,J,AB�+,;G?A;,�=A-�=DB:?A�GH=A�:ADH@-:A*�+,;G?A;:FH,� ?CC:D,+� \��� ]����������������6
����T
������V����̂�T
��������T
������� 	��
������

��	
��������������$
���
�������
��
��
"�
�������U��	� �� 6TV�"�)*+,,-���
����
���������������$
������

�� �
Page 81

Agenda Item 10



����������	
������
�����
������������
���������
�����������
�� �����
����������� ������
���������������
����
�������
���
����������������� ����	������������	�������������
�����������
����	������
��������� 	���������������	�� ��
��	�
�	���	�������������
�!����	���
� �����"#$��
������������%���������
�������������������������� ��������&� '()*#+,-./012.3*$,.45* 6"17*18*9/.88:*;<=,-*9,>?-0/<* @A.-,2,55* $-.0202B**(,-512.3* C281-4./012* 9,>?-0/<*(130><*� %�������	�����	�D����EFG�HHI��JI� �����	�������	�
�	�EJKG��JI�KLI� � �M�	�
�	�����!����&������
����D�
��	
���D������%���&H��NH�KH� ���O�@B-,,P*O�Q����	������	����������	�����
�����������	��
����� ���������������
��������������R���S��	�����
��%�!����������� �������	����
�����������
��������	���������
������
����������� 	�������
��
������� M�	�
�	�����!����&�M������T������ U��V������D�
��	
��D������%���&H��NH�KH� W�K� X
������%��� 
�������
��������������	�������
�������������� ������
��������	������������������ ".4,*;<=,-*9,>?-0/<*$-.0202B*(C9(*.>>,+/.2>,* ���X
��	�������X
���
�������� YY�X
��	�������X
���
�������� ZY�X
��	�������X
���
�������� [��X
��	�������X
���
�������� �Z�X
��	�������X
���
�������� � �KNK�O��ONK�X
���
�������� �M[�KNK�O��ONL�KNK�O��ONL� \U�X
��	�������X
���
�������� ]���
���	���������
���������
����������	�������̂����
���	����� �
		������������������
��������
��������������	���������	����	�
� �����
���	��
������������������������	������	���	���������� �������	��Z����@B-,,P7��
��������_���������������
������
��
�����	����� M�	�
�	�����!����&������
����D�
��	
��D������%���&H��NH�KH� W�H� X
�O%��� 
�����
��������������	��
��
���
����������������� ������������������� ]���
���	���������
���������
����������	�������̂����
���	����� �
		������������������
��������
��������������	���������	����	�
��������@B-,,P7�]��������	��������
����������	��
������������� �
�����
�����������������	�		�
�	�
Page 82

Agenda Item 10



����������	
��	��������	������������	����	������	���������	� �����������������������������	�����	�����������������	��������������� �� � !"#$%&'#()*+,#-*./0#1/2034#1/205%6#7-118#)*5/.*)4#9)/5*&&*&#:+%6#:/66/;%0<#+#54=*)>+33+5'#/)#?@#A%&)293%/0#7-*./0# B*0&%/0#C20A#+0A#B*0%0&26+#B*0&%/0&#D1#E#-$#96+0&8"�F*.*6#/:#(&&2)+05*� � F%G%3*A#(&&2)+05*# H9%0%/0#I3+3*G*03,� �J	�	���������������
��������������K������������������
�L�����J���L��������������������	������	���MJ�������������J��N�L�����OM�LP����������������J	������� ���	���������������������J��
�����	N���
�	����	���J����������J�J�����	���������������	�J����	��������
�������J	���M����M�L��J�������������Q��	����N�L�������� R�	�����O�QLRP���������S��	��J�T��T
���S���
���
������J�
���
������������	����J����U���������V������������������S����	��������������	���	�����������N��	T������W� K��
��	J�������������������������J�
�	�XJ�	��������������������M�L��Y����	S����	������������������
���������M�L����	��������������K�����������������
� L�����J���L����������J	�����	���������	��	���	
�
������� �J		����N���������J��N���J�����O���P�K���MJ�������������J��NW�������	�������	N�OM�LW��P��������	������������	��J	���������
�������
��������������	��	��������� �������	��Y����	S�L�����J���L������������������������������������������J	��������J��N������	�����S�����J
��������������Z����	S�����J����������	�� ���	���	J��J	���L�����J���L���������	�����������������������
����������������J�
������J��	�W������	������	���	�������������K����������������M�L��
�������������� �����������������������	�����	�����	�������������MJ�����	��������
������	���	
��������������������������
������
��J����������N������[���������	���
���������� ������
�� �����QLR�M�L����������	�XJ�	������	��	��������������J������T�	���������	��������������
�������	����	�
����	��J����J����������J�J����V������������������S����� ������	N��������\�������O���]�������	����
�
J	����������������
�����	�������������������������J��������	�������J������	����	�
�����	���
������	�P���������
S��J�� ����������	N�L�������\�������O�L�]���U��J������	�������	��
���������
�������������������	������K����	�����
J���������\�	�����
����P���������� ���	�������������������������������L�������̂J�
_���	�L�����J���L������_��M�L����������������N��	S���	�������	��������
J��
���������������� ����M�L���	��L̂����	�����
������	����������	���J	N�̀�����������J
��S���
�����������������
�����������
��������	���J�����
����������	�������
��J	���	������
� ��
�����������
��������������	��������� a/"�H=&*).+3%/0#+0A#?G96%5+3%/0&�?G9+53#b#B)%/)%34�c+0+<*G*03#)*&9/0&*#+0A#+53%/0#96+0#%0562A%0<#)*&9/0&%=6*# /::%5*)� d��� ���	������������
J��
�����������	�����K���������������e����	� LL_��M�LS���
����	������������������������������
����������� ������ ��������� ����������M�L������������������J	��������������������
�XJ�������Y���� �� �L̂�T�(<)**AS������������������������f��������
W�ZL�����	����� �������������������M�L�� ������������������	���������[����W� Z��U��
�	������������	������������W�gW � ��
Page 83

Agenda Item 10



����������	
��������	�	
�	�����������������	����	������������� ������������������������������
��������������	�������������	�� ����������������������	���������� !""#$��������������������%������&��������	�'���� ���(���	
��������������)*+,�-.��
��
���������	������� ������������������	
���/����0�	�������	1�����	
������������	�������� ���������������	�������	
���
����	������������������� � � 2�����������)������3��
����		��'
�������'����	�,�	�34-��4����4� 5��� 2�����������	�)�6��	���72�)81�	9:;<=>?@;>?;@>A:;@=;B9>C9;DE@E; AFG@;H:;I:C=J:I:D;EK@:I;E?;=F@EL:M;�����	���	��������	
�����	
������ 	
�����N������
�������2�)��������1��	������������������	����	���� 	���
��
���	�����	���������������	��������	����� +	������(����������	
�	�	
�����N������,����������	��O��������� �����	�������������P�������	�����	
���	���������������+	���������� �����������	��������Q���(���	
�	
��R����������������������+�'�	�� ���(�%&R�����������������������
���	�����������	��	
�����	�� 	
�����N���S��
� �,�O�T�� !""#$� 2�����������)������3��
����		��'
�������'����	�,�	�3�4-��4����4� ������ !""#$�� 2�����������)������3�2��
���U����Q� ����������'
�������'����	�,�	�3��-Q�5Q���4� 5�4�V��
�����������	
�����N�������������,���+���	���	��'���� �������
�������	�������������������������
�������������	�� ������������� �S��
�,�O��W� !""#$WW � 2�����������)������3��
����		��'
�������'����	�,�	�34-��4����4�
Page 84

Agenda Item 10



����������	
��	��
�	������� ������������������������� ������!�"�#$�������%&�'�(�� )�$��'�������� ������!�"����*����� ��($������������������( ��� #��+ �,�-' �'� *�+�&�*&*�������� �.�*�����*�����/0� ��1����((�����'���2"3����%(���� *����%(����)4�&���������*��� ��� ���*����� ��($���*$%%( ��������������� (*������5��%(�/0� ��6��$����*������'���7�,����'� *�$*������'�(%����% (���'�� ��*'�(�-�%�* � ������'��!�"����*����� ��($������� (����'�-��' *� - ((�#��� � ,�����������#(������ �$����%���� ��*0� ��1��%(������ �%(��������� ����� ��������������� ���- �'�8�9����� ( � ����$*��*����7�,����'� ���������-��+������.� (�#(����)�' *�'�*� #�����5%(��������� ����%��������*�����%� ���#&�""�����9(�� �/0� ��:��($* �������*%���*��'�������������(�.��������'��:�.�*������ ����*��%���� ��*��0,0;�"�&��������*��������' *� *��'���$��� �������'�� <�="�&��((���%�������0� � ������� ��7 �+*�- �' ���'�����$��������������.� (�#(��)"�,����;�9(�� ��( �+/� � >'��������������$��������$������ ��� ����(�� ������!�"�����#�� �'��� ���������#��-������*$���**�$(�����($* ����������.��������� � *�*���0�2.��&�����$*��'�.���'��*����$����*���� �,����� �5%����� ��������*%��*�0�>����*$�����#$*���**�#��'�!�"?*� *'�$(��#����. �-�������$%�����;��*�����**��&0� �""���@AB		C;�( �+*�- ((�#��$%�����0��� ��*%��* #(��D�� ���E����'�(�7��#�=� 9(�5������>'��%*���>��,�������E�F�=FG=�F�H� G0I� 8���,������-���������#(��������� ����'����'��#��+$%*� ��� � *������#&��'���' ���%���&�*$%%( ��*���������( ���)� ��,�%%��/� ���� ��$��#(��)�����#(�����#���(�����/0� >'�� �%����������&#��������+�����#��* ,� � ����(&����$���� �� #��+$%*���������( ������=��������#(�����#���(�����0�� �"�=""�-�$(��#���� ��������'� ���' ���%���&�%��. ���*�'�. �,� �'�*�����'� ��(�������(*� ��%(���0�>' *�-�$(���(*��#�� ��( ���- �'� �$������1�3����. ��������'������%����������%%����'0�8�� $���"��J�@AB		CK�6 ((���������7�,����'�����!�$��(0� ��*%��* #(��D�� ���E��'��(�����>'��%*���>��,�������E�H�0FH0�H� ""�J�@AB		CK�6���������� ����'���<�&-����#��+�$%�9(�� �������'�� #��+$%� *�L�������#���(�����M�=����( ��������#��+$%�*&*���0� <�&-���M*�'�.���#�� �����'������,� *���:3D�=��&#���2**��� �(*� -' �'�-�$(������,� *���'�*������*��*���N$ ������*0� � ��*%��* #(��D�� ���E����'�(�7��#�=� 9(�5������>'��%*���>��,�������E����%(����0�
Page 85

Agenda Item 10



������������	�
����������������������������	����	���������	������������ ���	��������������	������������� � ����	��	���	��������	���������
������	�����������
	������������	�� � 	�!����	�"� ����
�������	������!������������!����!�
���	���"���!�� �����"�
��������������������������������������	������	��	���	����� 
���	����������	����������������� � #��	��������	�
�	�����������������	�� �	�!����	��	���������	����� ������!������������������	��������������
������	����!�� $��	!��
��������!�#�����%���&�'�(�)*+,,-"�������� �����������������������	��� .�����������/���
�	0����	������#��������#�	!���&���0�1����2�3� ���(�)*+,,-��#������	����������������������������
����	��� ���������	����	�������	�������!� ������!��	������!���������������� ��������	���������������������������	����������
�����������	��"� ���
�������	�
����������	��������!������������������#��������������� 
���	�������	������$��	!��
��������!�#�����	��������������� ������	�� � .�����������/���
�	0�.�
����%������ 4��5����	�#��������#�	!���&���0�1����2�3��� �� Page 86

Agenda Item 10



����������	
�� ����
���
���������� �������������� !�����"#$����%�� ���"&#"���'�� (�)�(%� (�*#($%�� (�+ &�!+",�- +.��(�+�&"�� (�� �/0��+�1��#+��02�#%�(3�����)�(%� (%�4�3#&"� +5%��0��+�%��#+��0� 6+�(��6&�%�� �6+ ��$��"%%#+"(�����"���0��+�+�%.%�"+�����(3��!!������&0�,"("3�$7� � ����.�0�+�%.%�89:;<=>:?@>A<9@B9CD���"�����%�"#$���-�&&�� (%�$�+�"+�E�� � F�4�%.%�"+��( ���$�(��!��$�� �,���3"���"3"�(%����+�"�%�� �����G���(!+"%�+#��#+��8HICJ<K9:9LBMB:?DN< F�1#66&��+%� +�6"+�(�+%�$�%�& %���(! +,"�� (� +�$�%+#6������6�(%� (�%�+�����8OPQQAR<ST9I:<K9:9LBMB:?DN� F�U("#�� +�%�$�, $�!��"�� (� +�$�&��� (� !�$"�"�8VA?9I@<9:;<W>L>?B=T<9==BCC<=>:?@>ACD� F�)  +�#%�+�#($�+%�"($�(3� !��0��+X+�%.�"($�%��#+��0�6+ ��$#+�%�+�%#&�%��(�����$�%�& %#+�� !��(! +,"�� (�8Y@9I:I:LDN� F�'�� (�/ #(�0�/ #(��&�Z'//[�+�� ��+0�6+ ��%%�%�!"�&�! && -�(3�"��0��+X"��"�.� +�G��$�%+#6�� (�8\B]>:<̂B:CI>:<_P:;<9:;<̂B:I:CPA9<̂B:CI>:C<̀S<a<\H< QA9:CDN� � ����+�%.%�"� ����(� ,6"%%�"�%�3(�!��"(��6+ 6 +�� (� !�����)�(%� (%�4�3#&"� +%��0��+�%��#+��0�6+�(��6&�%7� � '�� (�)�(%� (�*#($�"($�)�(�(%#&"�)�(%� (%�G���(!+"%�+#��#+���%�( ��%�3,�(��$�!+ ,�����b"�(�'//�G/���(��+ (,�(��"($����+�! +��+�&�"(���-�&&�"&% ����6&"��$� (� ����'//�/0��+�%��#+��0�"#$���- +.�"&+�"$0��"++��$� #�7� � c�d�e���
f�g��������� ���� 6�(� (%�"($�+�� ,,�($"�� (%�� (�"�(�$�-����(����%�+�6 +��"+���"%�$� (� #+��h",�("�� (� !�+�%�+����$�%",6&�%� !��+"(%"��� (%�i�+�� +$%�"($� #+�$�%�#%%� (%� -���� !!���+%�+�%6 (%��&��! +�����6+ ��%%�%�+����-�$7� � �� j��k�������l��m
n���e
�d�
o������l
pe�������
q�er��s
�d�g�
 ���%�+�6 +���%�6+ �������&0�,"+.�$��(�"�� +$"(���-��������t"�� ("&�)+ ��������b"+.�(3�1���,�7�G���%�"���6��$���"���%%#�%�+"�%�$�,"0�-�&&�(��$�� ����$�%�#%%�$�-���� ���+� !!���+%� -����(�����/ #(��&2�����+�6 +����%�&!�%� #&$� (&0����� 6��$i��+�#&"��$i$�%�& %�$�� �"(0 (�� #�%�$�� !����� +3"(�%"�� (��(�&�(��-�������� +3"(�%"�� (u%�$�%�& %#+��6 &����%7����%�+�6 +���%� 6+�6"+�$�! +����� +3"(�%"�� (u%�#%�7��v���"(��".��( �+�%6 (%���&��0�� �"(0����+$�6"+�0�! +�"(0�+�&�"(������0�,�3���6&"���#6 (���7
 q�er��s
w�k��������
 �!!���"&�����,"� +��0� !��(! +,"�� (���"���%��+�"��$� +�6+ ��%%�$��0�����6#�&���%��� +7����%��(�&#$�%�+ #��(���#%�(�%%� 6�+"�� (%�"($�%�+����%2�% ,�� !�-������ #&$��"��� $","3�(3�� (%�x#�(��%��!�& %�2�%� &�(� +�6#�&�%��$��(�����,�$�"2��#��"+��( ��%#������� �"����3���(�$���+�"��6+ !�&�7� �!!���"&E�1�(%������y�&�,���$�%#�%��� !��**G/Gyz��(! +,"�� (�� #&$��"���, +��$","3�(3�� (%�x#�(��%��!����-�+��& %�2�%� &�(� +�6#�&�%��$��(�����,�$�"7�����%�%#�%��� !��(! +,"�� (� %� #&$�%��&&����,"("3�$�-����(�����{�**G/Gyzu��&"%%�!��"�� (����+��#��,"0�"��+"���"$$��� ("&�,�"%#+�%�� �+��(! +�������{(��$�� �.( -u7��G(�%#����"%�%�-��+�����+�� �%�"��&�"+�"($��#%��!�"�&��+�x#�+�,�(��� �+��(! +�������{(��$�� �.( -u2�"%%��%�%� #&$����� (%6��# #%&0�,"+.�$E�{�**G/Gyz|1}t1G�G~}u7��y&&�$ �#,�(�%�,"+.�$� �**G/GyzE�1}t1G�G~}�,#%������"($&�$�"66+ 6+�"��&0�"($�-�����h�+"��"+�2�� ��(%#+�������(! +,"�� (��%�( ��"���%%�$��0�#("#�� +�%�$�6� 6&�7� � � �� ��Page 87

Agenda Item 10



����������	
�� ����������
�
�����
���������
�������
�������� ���������
�
�����������
��������� ��������������������
� ���� !" #!$� %���&!"'(�%��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� (2#� �0�3# 4�#" (&"!$�')" &)$��)5(&! #".�(--(' #/($+�!"*��(#".� ')"�#� (" $+�!55$#(*� )���55)& � 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(� !&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� 8#.4�%��#."#-#'!" �-#"*#".7�%�1(+�')" &)$�#��!��(" �)&�#���(#".� '),5&),#�(*9�#-�") �!' (*��5)"� 4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�4#.4�(25)��&(� )� &#�17�:!#$�&(� )�!**&(���')�$*�&(��$ �#"�#" (&"!$�)&�(2 (&"!$� &(�5)"�#�#$# #(��!"*�)�$#.! #)"��") ��(#".�,( 7 �� ;(!�)"!�$(� %���&!"'(�<4(&(�#��!�.("(&!$$+��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" � !"*�')" &)$�#"�5$!'(7��),(�#���(�0�")"='),5$#!"'(�)&��')5(�-)&� #,5&)/(,(" �3(&(�#*(" #-#(*�34#'4�,!+�5� �! �&#�1� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" � )-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� >(*#�,�?)" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��") �)5(&! #".�!��&(@�#&(*�&(��$ #".�#"�!� ,)*(&! (�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�<4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�,#")&�*#�&�5 #)"�)-� �(&/#'(0��"*( (' (*�(&&)&��)&�#"(--#'#("'#(��#"��(&/#'(�5&)/#�#)"7� A,5)& !" �)��(&/! #)"��,!*(� )�#,5&)/(�#" (&"!$�')" &)$� !&&!".(,(" ��!"*�,!"!.(�#*(" #-#(*�&#�1�7 �� B#,# (*� %���&!"'(��#."#-#'!" �.!5�0�3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�3(&(�#*(" #-#(*7� A,5&)/(,(" �#��&(@�#&(*� )� 4(��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1� ,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� )�(--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(� !'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� B)3�B)3�&#�1�#���(�0�,#")&��+� (,�'),5$#!"'(�')"'(&"��)&�5&)'(��� #"(--#'#("'#(��34(&(��("(-# �3)�$*��(�.!#"(*�-&),�#,5&)/#".� !&&!".(,(" �7�>!"!.(,(" ��4)�$*�&(/#(30�,!1(�'4!".(��#-� ')"�#*(&(*�"('(��!&+�)&�-)&,!$$+�!.&((� )�!''(5 � 4(�&#�1�7��<4(�(� #���(��,!+��(�*(!$ �3# 4�)� �#*(�)-� 4(�-)&,!$�&(5)& �*�&#".� 4(�')�&�(� )-� 4(�!�*# 7� C)�%���&!"'(�A,,(*#! (�!' #)"�#��&(@�#&(*� )�!**&(���-�"*!,(" !$�.!5�0� 3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�#*(" #-#(*7�<4(��+� (,�)-� .)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�#��#"!*(@�! (� )� (--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(� !&(!�!�*# (*7��� D55)& �"# +�%"�)��(&/! #)"� )�*&#/(�)5(&! #)"!$�#,5&)/(,(" �34#'4�,!+�("!�$(� (--#'#("'+��!/#".�� )��(�&(!$#�(*0�'!5!'# +� )��(�'&(! (*0���55)& � )55)& �"# +�-)&�'),,(&'#!$#�! #)"�E�#"'),(�.("(&! #)"�)&�#,5&)/(� '�� ),(&�(25(&#("'(7�<4(�(�)��(&/! #)"��*)�") �-((*�#" )� 4(� !���&!"'(�')" &)$�("/#&)",(" 7� � �����
�����
��������F���G <4(�H(/)"�%�*# �I!& "(&�4#5�4!���(("�-)&,(*��"*(&�!�6)#" �'),,#  ((�!&&!".(,(" �'),5&#�#".�)-�I$+,)� 40�<)&�!+0�H(/)"0�>#*�H(/)"0��)� 4�8!,��J�K(� �H(/)"0�<)&&#*.(�!"*� C)& 4�H(/)"�')�"'#$�7��K(�!#,� )��(�&(')."#�(*�!��!�4#.4=@�!$# +�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(�#"� 4(�5��$#'��(' )&7��K(�3)&1�3# 4�)�&�5!& "(&���+�5&)/#*#".�!�5&)-(��#)"!$�#" (&"!$�!�*# � �(&/#'(� 4! �3#$$�!��#� � 4(,�#"�,(( #".� 4(#&�'4!$$(".(�0�,!"!.#".� 4(#&�&#�1��!"*�!'4#(/#".� 4(#&�.)!$�7��A"�'!&&+#".�)� �)�&�3)&1�3(�!&(�&(@�#&(*� )�'),5$+�3# 4� 4(�I��$#'��(' )&� A" (&"!$�%�*# �� !"*!&*��!$)".�3# 4�) 4(&��(� �5&!' #'(�!"*�5&)-(��#)"!$�� !"*!&*�7��<4(�I!& "(&�4#5�#��'),,#  (*� )�5&)/#*#".�4#.4�@�!$# +0�5&)-(��#)"!$�'�� ),(&��(&/#'(�� )�!$$9�#-� +)��4!/(�!"+�'),,(" ��)&���..(� #)"��)"�)�&��(&/#'(0�5&)'(��(��)&�� !"*!&*�0� 4(�8(!*�)-�I!& "(&�4#5�3)�$*��(�5$(!�(*� )�&('(#/(� 4(,�! � )"+7*7&)�(L*(/)"7.)/7�1� �� �Page 88

Agenda Item 10



��� ���������	
������������������� ���������� ������
������������ ���������������	���
���� ��  ���!�"#"$� � �� %&'(��&)�*+&�,�(&� -�����
���
�����.�����/
�����/�������0
���������� .�1����
���/��!���
���0�/�����!��2�3����.��45������� ����������
��
��
�!���������3.�����!��6������ ���������7� � 89:�,)�;�<�=<� %9*>,�<,���)8>>9'�<�&���	���
����3���.��/� 6�1�������5����4�.���6�.�����������������?����5�@��!� ��������������������������6��//����1��3�����0���6� �����������3�������������
�������!����!��1�.�����/� �0A����1�������!��������
�����7� ��8>>9'�<�&)�;�<�=<)=<)B�>C>)=')8'&�>)D=(&'&:� E)C&F)�=<�&'<>)=')9<G�,�H�,&:)'�>C>�I&(&�)=�)8>>9'�<�&� JK&)8��=9<,)�>)<=,)*&�<H)G��<,��<&:)�<)���=':�<�&)L�,K) '&H9��,='F)'&M9�'&G&<,>N)'&>9�,�<H)�<)�<���9'�,&N)�<&��H�*�&N) 9<,�G&�FN):9;����,&N)=')�'�9:9�&<,);�FG&<,>)*&�<H)G�:&)�'=G),K&) ���=9<,O)%9*>,�<,���)8>>9'�<�&) PQRSRTUVRUSTWTVXSYSTZ[\]X̂RT_[T̀V[aXbRT_QRT[aRVUccTUdbX_TUSSdVÛZRT[̀X̂X[̂eTfRgX̂X_X[̂ST[gT_QRTUSSdVÛZRT[̀X̂X[̂TVU_X̂hST ZÛT]RTg[d̂bTX̂T_QRTìR̀̂bXZRSeTPQRT[]SRVaU_X[̂STÛbTgX̂bX̂hSTX̂TVRcU_X[̂T_[TRUZQT[gT_QRSRTUVRUSTQUST]RR̂TbXSZdSSRbT jX_QT\ÛUhR\R̂_kTSRRT_QRTlfR_UXcRbTidbX_Tm]SRVaU_X[̂STÛbTiZ_X[̂TncÛlTÙR̀̂bXoTieTPQXSTÙR̀̂bXoTVRZ[VbST_QRTUZ_X[̂T c̀ÛTUhVRRbT]pT\ÛUhR\R̂_T_[TR̂QÛZRT_QRTX̂_RV̂UcTZ[̂_V[cTgVU\Rj[VYTÛbT\X_XhU_RTXbR̂_XgXRbTVXSYSTjQRVRTUhVRRbT� �
� ) q<,'=:9�,�=<� �!�����.�.0������1����!����������/
����/�����!��/�����$�.���!���/��.���3.���5�0
��0�/�����!���@��3����1�����6�������5��!�3���������������������/
����/��!������������ ������0
�����5�@!��!��!�3�.
�������3�/����������@��!���
���������
���!����3.���7�r�����������������������5��/��!����/
�������������
���@��!���2�3����5��!����3.����.�3� 0���
0A����������r��
�!���������3.������!��6���/�s#t�u.�.0��v5�r��
�!���������3.������
��!��6���/��2t�u.�.0��v5�������!�.������������!��6���/�s#t� u��.���������6��
�!����3v7�� � w
����������
���/��.��!��x�����w�1���.����	������������������yz{y|}~������y�����|~�yz���y���|�{�|���y�{�|����z{���|��{����y�|��|�{����|yz�|������|y�|{�|������| ����
���0�/�����!���?���3��/�/�1��3����7��-!��������/��������������!����.������
����������@�����
���/����!����
���������"#��5������!���������� ���6������4�����!�� ��.�������������/��!����3.�����������5�����
���6�������6�
���!���0����3����.�4����3.�������������-7��� � 	���/���1�.0���"#""5��!��0��������/��!�������@�����
�������������2$�5$2�7$�7� ��Page 89

Agenda Item 10



���������	�
������� ���������������������������������������������������������� �������� �����!������ �������������" ����������������#����������!������ ���������$ �������������������#���� �#����������%��������� �� �����������%!��������#����������������&��������� ������!������������������'�����# ����%&�������%!�����!����������� ������������� � �������������� � ����(� � ����$�������)���#���!�������������������������������#�������%!���������������"����!������������������������� ��&�����������%!���������������"����!�������!� �������� ��(�����"��*������!����������������� ������������'�������� ���������"%�"��������$�������)���#�����������+������������������)���#��(� � ,�������'�������!�������������#�"������� ��������������"�������������� �&�������� ��������������"������������������������������ ��(�,���� ��������������%!����� !����'������� ����&���!��%����������������������"����!���������������� ����������� ���"������ ���������(�-�����%!���������������������� ���'������ ������"�� ��� �����'�������. ����� �������#���� !��������(� � /��%� �'� �����*����!�����#�������� �������������&��������� ���"�������#���'����+�������0�1"%�2�������(��1"%3�����(#��( *4(� 
 566��6
78�
�9�
:;;�<
=8	��;;��
������;�� ��������������"�������������������� ���������'�������������%���� ��������������������*�!���#�!���&��%���!��������������������!�%�"������������������-�� ��� >����������0����!���(� � ����������'����������������������%���� ��������!�%�"������������������-�� ���>����������0����!���(� � :�?;8@<�AB���;�6� ,��'� �����*������1������� ������*��������������������������������'������������� ���������������������� ���#������� ������������� ���(� C8;�
D86�
 E�A
87
F��;��69�G � ��Page 90

Agenda Item 10



����������	�� 
������	�����	������������	���	������	���� ����	��	���	�������	��	���	�����	����������	��	����������	����	�������� 	��!���������"	��������	��	����������"	 ��������"	������ "	��������"	��	#��������	�� �����	�����	����	#���	���	�������$��%���	�#	���������� &���������	���������	 �������	&���������� '()*)�+,�,-..+/+)01�23/-4)0151+30�+0�675/)�13�2)15+7�1()�6*3/),,�.3*�458+09�65:4)01�3.�*).-02,�.*34�1()�;,/*3<�5//3-01�502�1()�5,,3/+51)2�7)9+,751+30=� � '()�;,/*3<�5//3-01�+,�430+13*)2�>:�<5:�3.�5�,6*)52,())1�1(51�+,�45+015+0)2�>:�1()�?+050/)�@5059)*=�'()�,6*)52,())1�+,�,-+15>7:�73/51)2A�502�5//),,� 566*36*+51)7:�/301*377)2=� � '()�,6*)52,())1�*)/3*2,�2)15+7,�3.�577�65:4)01,�43B)2�.*34�1()�.-02�+013�1()�;,/*3<�5//3-01A�5,�<)77�5,�>508�,151)4)01,�502�65:4)01,�3-1=��'()�;,/*3<� 5//3-01�1*50,5/1+30,�5*)�*)B+)<)2�502�5-1(3*+,)2�30�5�4301(7:�>5,+,=�'()�>508�,151)4)01,�5*)�/()/8)2�502�,+90)2�>:�1()�?+050/)�@5059)*�502�1()0�,)01�13�1()� C)0,+30,�')/(0+/57�@5059)*�13�>)�/3-01)*,+90)2=� � D)�*)B+)<)2�5�,5467)�3.�EF�*).-02,�65+2�.*34�1()�;,/*3<�5//3-01=�G77�65:4)01,�<)*)�452)�+0�5�1+4)7:�4500)*�-630�*)/)+61�3.�1()�*).-02�.3*4A�1()�430+13*+09� ,6*)52,())1�<5,�-6251)2�5//3*2+097:A�502�1()�*).-02�*)/+6+)01H,�G715+*�*)/3*2�<5,�-6251)2�13�,(3<�1(51�1():�(52�)I+1)2�1()�.-02�502�1()*)�<5,�03�.-*1()*�7+5>+7+1:=� � G0�500-57�15,8�+,�/5**+)2�3-1�13�+2)01+.:�*).-02,�566*35/(+09�J�:)5*,�3.�59)�502�43B)�1(),)�3-1�3.�1()�?-02�502�+013�1()�;,/*3<�5//3-01=��D)�*)B+)<)2�5�,5467)� 3.�*).-02,�()72�+0�1()�;,/*3<�5//3-01�502�/30.+*4)2�1(51�1()�543-01,�43B)2�5/*3,,�<)*)�5//-*51)�502�451/()2�1()�*).-02�/57/-751+30=� K�$������������	���	L�����������L�����	M	������� �N���������	��������	���	������	���	��������	����������	 �##����� O3�3>,)*B51+30,�502�*)/344)0251+30,�*)/3*2)2� � ��Page 91

Agenda Item 10



����������	
� ����	���	����������	 �������������������� �!"#���$! ����%&���#��!  "&!'�����!������()*+,-�!���"'��� ����'.�/!�'�!�'�#�0�/!'!.�#��'�!���&#!'���$��������1�' ��'�+�."2!���' �!'#� ��!��������'�&�2��&!/�$�&3�� �����������!'#�!#�4"!��5�� � 6�7�8���	9�:�������� �����%�'��' �!'#�&���//�'#!���' ���'�!�'�#�$����'���� �&�%�&��!&���! �#��'��"&��;!/�'!���'����&� �&����#� !/%2� �����&!' !����' �0�&���&# �!'#��"&�#� �"  ��' � $����������& �&� %�' ��2����&�����%&���  � �&����$�#5�� � �� � <�=�������>��?	@���8	�7�	A�����>	B8�������	C�8D��E	��7�:�	 ��� �&�%�&��� �%&��������2F�/!&3�#��'�!���&#!'���$��������G!���'!2�1&���������H!&3�'.�)���/�5�I��� �!���%��#���!���  "� �&!� �#�/!F�$�22�'��#�������#� �"  �#�$��������&�������& � $����'�����*�"'��2J�����&�%�&���� �2�� ��"2#��'2F������%��#0��&�"2!��#0#� �2� �#����!'F�'���"� �#����������&.!'� KLMNOPMOPQMORPSMLTPLTRPNUVKOMWKLMNOXWPYMWZQNW[URP\NQMZMRW]P̂TMWPUR\NULPMWP \UR\KURYP_NUPLTRPNUVKOMWKLMNOXWP[WR]PP̀RPZKOPLKaRPONPURW\NOWMbMQMLcPLNPKOcPLTMUYP\KULcP_NUPKOcPURQMKOZRPLTRcPdMVTLP\QKZRP[\NO���5	 C�8D��E	e�=�������	 ,�����!2�����/!��&��F�����'��&/!���'���!��� ��&�!��#��&�%&���  �#��F�����%"�2��� ����&5���� ��'�2"#� �&�"��'���" �'�  ��%�&!���' �!'#� �&���� J� �/�����$�������"2#��!��� #!/!.�'.���' �4"�'�� ����2� �J� ��2�'��&�%"�2� ��#��'�����/�#�!J��"��!&��'��� "���������!����.���'�#���&�!��%&���2�5� ,�����!2f�)�' ������g�2�/���#� "� ������,hhI*Igi��'��&/!���'���"2#��!���/�&��#!/!.�'.���' �4"�'�� �������$�&��2� �J� ��2�'��&�%"�2� ��#��'�����/�#�!5����� � "� �������'��&/!���'� WTN[QYPWLMQQPbRPdKOKVRYPSMLTMOPLTRPjkllmnmopXPZQKWWM_MZKLMNOPLMRUPb[LPdKcPKLLUKZLPKYYMLMNOKQPdRKW[URWPLNPURMO_NUZRPLTRPjORRYPLNPaONSX]PPmOPW[ZTPZKWRWPSTRURPLTRURP � �!��2�!&�!'#��" ����!�2��&�4"�&�/�'��LNPURMO_NUZRPLTRPjORRYPLNPaONSXqPKWWRLWPWTN[QYPbRPZNOW\MZ[N[WQcPdKUaRYrPjkllmnmopstuvtm̂mwuX]PPoQQPYNZ[dROLWPdKUaRYP ,hhI*Igif�)(G)I�Ix(�/" ������!'#2�#�!%%&�%&�!��2F�!'#�$�����;�&!��!&�J�����' "&�������'��&/!���'�� �'���!���  �#��F�"'!"���&� �#�%��%2�5� � y �� ��Page 92

Agenda Item 10



����������	
� ����������	��	����	���������	�������	�������� ���������	��	����������	�������� ��������������������	� ����� !�" #� $���% !&'�$��(�!)��*��'+�(,�-(.'%! !&'/�%"�0�+ ! -'+'!�� !)�&(!�%(#�'1"���/� 2"�3�"!�'%! #�&(!�%(#��(4'% �"!-�',,'&�".'#*� !)��'"!-�&(!�"��'!�#*�  44#"')��(���44(%���3'� &3"'.'+'!��(,�(�5'&�".'��"!��3'� %' � �)"�')6��� 7"-3�$��"-!","& !��,"!)"!-6�$�0'*�&(!�%(#�"�� ��'!��(%�"���'"!-�&(+4%(+"�')8�",� !(�� &�')��4(!��3"��&(�#)�%'��#��"!�3"-3�'14(��%'��(�%"�06�9 "#�%'��(�  ))%'���&(�#)�%'��#��"!�"!�'%! #�(%�'1�'%! #�%'�4(!�"�"#"�"'�� !)� (�#"- �"(!��!(���'"!-�+'�6�� :' �(! �#'� $���% !&'�;3'%'�"�� �-'!'% ##*��(�!)��*��'+�(,�-(.'%! !&'/�%"�0�+ ! -'+'!��  !)�&(!�%(#�"!�4# &'6��(+'�"���'�/�!(!<&(+4#" !&'�(%��&(4'�,(%� "+4%(.'+'!��2'%'�")'!�","')�23"&3�+ *�4��� ��%"�0��3'� &3"'.'+'!�� (,�(�5'&�".'��"!��3'� %' � �)"�')6��� =')"�+�>(!�%(#� %% !-'+'!���!(��(4'% �"!-� ��%'?�"%')�%'��#�"!-�"!� �+()'% �'� '14(��%'��(�%"�06�;3"��&(�#)�%'��#��"!�+"!(%�)"�%�4�"(!�(,��'%."&'/� �!)'�'&�')�'%%(%��(%�"!',,"&"'!&"'��"!��'%."&'�4%(."�"(!6�@+4(%� !�� (��'%. �"(!��+ )'��(�"+4%(.'�"!�'%! #�&(!�%(#� %% !-'+'!��� !)� + ! -'�")'!�","')�%"�0�6�� A"+"�')� $���% !&'��"-!","& !��- 4�/�2' 0!'��'��(%�!(!<&(+4#" !&'�2'%'�")'!�","')6� @+4%(.'+'!��"��%'?�"%')��(��3'��*��'+�(,�-(.'%! !&'/�%"�0� + ! -'+'!�� !)�&(!�%(#��(�',,'&�".'#*�+ ! -'�%"�0���(��3'�  &3"'.'+'!��(,�(�5'&�".'��"!��3'� %' � �)"�')6 ��� A(2�A(2�%"�0�"���'�/�+"!(%��*��'+�&(+4#" !&'�&(!&'%!��(%�4%(&'��� "!',,"&"'!&"'��23'%'��'!',"��2(�#)��'�- "!')�,%(+�"+4%(."!-�  %% !-'+'!��6�= ! -'+'!���3(�#)�%'."'2/�+ 0'�&3 !-'��",�&(!�")'%')� !'&'�� %*�(%�,(%+ ##*� -%''��(� &&'4���3'�%"�0�6��;3'�'�"���'��+ *��'� )' #��2"�3�(���")'�(,��3'�,(%+ #�%'4(%��)�%"!-��3'�&(�%�'�(,��3'� �)"�6� B(�$���% !&'�@++')" �'� &�"(!�"��%'?�"%')��(� ))%'���,�!) +'!� #�- 4�/� 2' 0!'��'��(%�!(!<&(+4#" !&'�")'!�","')6�;3'��*��'+�(,� -(.'%! !&'/�%"�0�+ ! -'+'!�� !)�&(!�%(#�"��"! )'?� �'��(� ',,'&�".'#*�+ ! -'�%"�0���(��3'� &3"'.'+'!��(,�(�5'&�".'��"!��3'� %' �  �)"�')6��� C44(%��!"�*�$!�(��'%. �"(!��(�)%".'�(4'% �"(! #�"+4%(.'+'!��23"&3�+ *�'! �#'� ',,"&"'!&*�� ."!-���(��'�%' #"�')/�& 4 &"�*��(��'�&%' �')/���44(%�� (44(%��!"�*�,(%�&(++'%&" #"� �"(!�D�"!&(+'�-'!'% �"(!�(%�"+4%(.'� &���(+'%�'14'%"'!&'6�;3'�'�(��'%. �"(!��)(�!(��,'')�"!�(��3'�  ���% !&'�&(!�%(#�'!."%(!+'!�6� � �� � ������	����	�������E��� ;3'�F'.(!�$�)"��G %�!'%�3"4�3 ���''!�,(%+')��!)'%� �5("!��&(++"��''� %% !-'+'!��&(+4%"�"!-�(,�G#*+(��3/�;(%� */�F'.(!/�=")�F'.(!/��(��3�7 +��H�I'���F'.(!/�;(%%")-'/� !)� B(%�3�F'.(!�&(�!&"#�6��I'� "+��(��'�%'&(-!"�')� �� �3"-3<?� #"�*�"!�'%! #� �)"���'%."&'�"!��3'�4��#"&��'&�(%6��I'�&(## �(% �'�2"�3�(�%�4 %�!'%���*�4%(.")"!-� �4%(,'��"(! #�"!�'%! #� �)"�� �'%."&'��3 ��2"##� ��"����3'+�"!�+''�"!-��3'"%�&3 ##'!-'�/�+ ! -"!-��3'"%�%"�0�/� !)� &3"'."!-��3'"%�-( #�6��@!�&(!)�&�"!-�(�%�2(%0/�2'� %'�%'?�"%')��(�&(+4#*�2"�3��3'�G��#"&��'&�(%� @!�'%! #�$�)"���� !) %)�� #(!-�2"�3�(�3'%��'���4% &�"&'� !)�4%(,'��"(! #��� !) %)�6��;3'�G %�!'%�3"4�"��&(++"��')��(�4%(.")"!-�3"-3�?� #"�*/�4%(,'��"(! #�&���(+'%��'%."&'���(� ##8�",�*(�� 3 .'� !*�&(++'!���(%���--'��"(!��(!�(�%��'%."&'/�4%(&'��'��(%��� !) %)�/��3'�7' )�(,�G %�!'%�3"4�2(�#)��'�4#' �')��(�%'&'".'��3'+� �� �(!*6)6%(�'J)'.(!6-(.6�0�Page 93

Agenda Item 10





 

 
 

DF/23/73 
Devon Pension Board 
6 July 2023 
 
PENINSULA PENSIONS PERFORMANCE REPORT 
  
Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
  
  
Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Board before taking effect.  
  
Recommendation: The Board notes the report. 
 
 
1)      INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 Peninsula Pensions monitors performance against the Occupational and Personal 

Pension Schemes (Disclosure of Information) Regulations 2013, which set out the 
statutory requirements regarding the disclosure of pension information.   
  
Peninsula Pensions’ will be reviewing the Pension Administration Strategy and 
targets included within it in the 2023 year, which includes the internal target for 
Peninsula Pensions and expected performance requirements from individual Fund 
employers.  The information provided within this report is therefore based around the 
statutory targets as outlined above. 
 

1.2  Performance targets are monitored on a monthly basis via a task management 
system and reporting tool within the pension database.  

 
 
2)        TEAM PERFORMANCE 
 
2.1      Total performance against the Occupational and Personal Pension Schemes 

(Disclosure of information) Regulations 2013 for the quarter ending 31 March 2023 
was 91% (93% for High Priority procedures).  

 
2.2      As referred to in the performance reports for previous quarters, the lower-than-

expected performance is in part due to delays in responses to member information 
requested from employers. The team has continued to work with employers to 
implement improvements in this area.  
 

2.3     The team have also continued to concentrate on processing outstanding deferred  
benefit and amalgamation cases in preparation for the McCloud remedy and future 
Pension Dashboard, which has impacted performance. Once these cases have been 
completed, we expect to see an improvement in performance. 
 

2.4 The team received a total of 10 compliments between 1 January 2023 and 31 March 
2023. 

Page 95

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

2.5 Appendix 1 of the report provides a detailed breakdown of administration 
performance relating to the Devon Pension Fund only, for the quarter ending 31 
March 2023, and the full year 1st April 2022 – 31st March 2023, against the statutory 
Disclosure Regulations. It also includes a graph which shows the monthly trend 
analysis on the percentage of high, medium, and low priority cases completed within 
timescales for the current financial year. 

 
           In addition, a further chart, as requested by the Board, has been included to highlight 

the variants in performance when compared with firstly, the previous quarter, and 
secondly, the previous 12-month period. 

 
2.6   Appendix 2 of the report highlights the longer-term performance of Peninsula 

Pensions (Devon Pension Fund only) for this financial year from 1st April to 31 March 
2023.  The bottom chart shows how many of the ‘remaining’ tasks outstanding to be 
actioned are awaiting information from another third party (member/employer) and 
therefore are on ‘reply due’.  

 
2.7 Appendix 3 of the report highlights the amount of work received over the last 12 

month rolling period, compared to the same period in the previous year.  The chart 
currently is showing an increase in demand. The last chart breaks down the work 
into the different work types showing where there has been an increase or decrease 
over the two periods.  

 
2.8 Other updates –  

McCloud: 
Member factsheet link for information: The McCloud judgment and your LGPS 
pension (publishing.service.gov.uk) 
 
Recruitment: 
For information, during the period January 2023 – March 2023, Peninsula Pensions 
had a total of 7 staff vacancies. 
 

3.    CONCLUSION 

3.1 The Board is asked to note the report. 
 

  
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Rachel Lamb  
Telephone: 01392 383000 
Address: Great Moor House 

Page 96

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

Appendix 1 
 
 
Administration Performance – 01/01/2023 to 31/03/2023 (Devon Pension Fund)  
  

 

  Total Cases Success Rate 

High Priority Procedures 4396 93% 

Medium Priority Procedures 6228 88% 

Low Priority Procedures 1901 92% 

 12525 91% 

   

High Priority   

  Total Success Rate 

CHANGES 552 99% 

COMPLAINT/IDRPMEM 43 100% 

COMPLAINT/IDRPEMP 1 100% 

DEATH 399 79% 

DEFERRED OVER 55 378 86% 

PAYROLL 729 97% 

REFUND 1009 100% 

RETACT 509 85% 

RETPB 776 93% 

TOTAL 4396 93% 

   

   

Medium Priority   

  Total Success Rate 

AMALGAMATIONS 714 70% 

DEFERRED 1743 77% 

DIVORCE 77 92% 

EMPLOYER QUERIES 598 82% 

ESTBULK 0 - 

ESTEMP 34 100% 

ESTMEMB 75 97% 

GEN 1370 100% 

HMRC 17 94% 

MSS 1600 100% 

TOTAL 6228 88% 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Page 97

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

Low Priority   

  Total Success Rate 

ESTOTHER 57 93% 

GMP ACTIVE/DEFERRED 26 100% 

INTERFUND IN 110 85% 

INTERFUND OUT 123 83% 

PENSION TOP UP 124 98% 

REFUNDSFROZ 1286 92% 

STARTERS 0 - 

TVIN 98 96% 

TVOUT 77 88% 

TOTAL 1901 92% 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 98

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

Administration Performance – 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 (Devon Pension Fund)  
 

 

  Total Cases Success Rate 

High Priority Procedures 14832  93%  

Medium Priority Procedures 22393  87%  

Low Priority Procedures 6753  87%  

 43978  89%  

   

High Priority   

  Total Success Rate 

CHANGES 2197  99%  

COMPLAINT/IDRPMEM 139  100%  

COMPLAINT/IDRPEMP 8  100%  

DEATH 1401  78%  

DEFERRED OVER 55 1380  85%  

PAYROLL 2903  97%  

REFUND 2071  100%  

RETACT 1913  90%  

RETPB 2820  91%  

TOTAL 14832  93%  

   

   

Medium Priority   

  Total Success Rate 

AMALGAMATIONS 3551  62%  

DEFERRED 6282  65%  

DIVORCE 294  89%  

EMPLOYER QUERIES 2217  74%  

ESTBULK 0  -  

ESTEMP 121  100%  

ESTMEMB 264  94%  

GEN 3673  99%  

HMRC 111  99%  

MSS 5880  100%  

TOTAL 22393  87%  

    

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

 

   

   

Page 99

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

Low Priority   

  Total Success Rate 

ESTOTHER 313  75%  

GMP ACTIVE/DEFERRED 49  100%  

INTERFUND IN 471  80%  

INTERFUND OUT 363  73%  

PENSION TOP UP 662  98%  

REFUNDSFROZ 3983  85%  

STARTERS 4  100%  

TVIN 433  94%  

TVOUT 475  76%  

TOTAL 6753  87%  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 100

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

Variance in performance when compared to previous quarter: 
 

 
 
Variance in performance when compared to previous 12-month period: 
 

 
 
 

Page 101

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

   Appendix 2 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 102

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

Appendix 3 
 
Work received 12 month rolling period 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023  

(against same period for previous financial year) 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 103

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

 

Increase or decrease of type of work created within period 1st April 2022 to 31 March 

2023 against same period for previous financial year.   

(Increase shown in red, decrease shown in green)   

 

 

 

Page 104

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

DF/23/74 
Devon Pension Board 
6th July 2023 
 

LGPS Update 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Note the developments affecting the LGPS 
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 This report is brought to the Pension Board to provide an update on the latest 

developments affecting the LGPS. 
 
 

3) McCloud 
 
3.1  When the Government reformed public service pension schemes in 2014 and 2015, 

transitional protections were introduced for older members. In December 2018, the 
Court of Appeal ruled that younger members of the judicial and firefighters’ pension 
schemes had been unlawfully discriminated against because the protections did not 
apply to them.1 This ruling is called the McCloud judgment, after a member of the 
Judicial Pension Scheme involved in the case. Because of the ruling, there will be 
changes to all public service pension schemes that provided transitional protection, 
including the LGPS. The changes are called the McCloud remedy and are intended 
to remove the age discrimination found in the McCloud court case. 

 
3.2 In 2014, the LGPS changed from a final salary scheme to a career average scheme. 

Older members who were closer to retirement were protected from the changes. This 
means when a protected member takes their pension, the benefits payable under the 
career average scheme are compared with the benefits that would have been built 
up, had the final salary scheme continued and they receive the higher amount. This 
protection is called the underpin. 

 
3.3 To remove the McCloud age discrimination, qualifying younger members will now 

receive the underpin protection too. This change will come into force on 1 October 
2023. Underpin protection only applies to pension built up in the remedy period, 
between 1 April 2014 and 31 March 2022. 

Page 105

Agenda Item 12



 

 
 

 
3.4 On 30th May DLUHC published a consultation and draft regulations concerning the 

McCloud remedy.  The consultation closed on 30 June 2023 and sought views on 
the more technical aspects of fine tuning the LGPS regulations. 

 
3.5  HMRC launched a consultation on The Public Service Pension Schemes 

(rectification of Unlawful Discrimination) (Tax) (No.2) Regulations 2023 which 
proposes further modifications to the first set of HMRC regulations that come into 
force on 6 April 2023.  These regulations modified various tax regulations so the 
correct tax treatment is applied when public service schemes implement the 
McCloud remedy. 

 
 
 

4) Scheme Advisory Board cost management process 
 

4.1 11th May 2023 was a busy day for the Department for Levelling Up , Housing and 
Communities as they published its response to the consultation on changes to the 
Scheme Advisory Board’s cost management process and laid the Local Government 
Pension Scheme (Amendment)(No.2) Regulations 2023.  These regulations came 
into force on 1st June 2023. 

 
4.2 The changes better align the SAB’s cost management process with HM Treasury’s 

reformed cost control process.  They give the SAB greater flexibility in the making of 
recommendations to the Secretary of State where there is a breach.  

 
 

5) Pension Dashboard project 
 

5.1 On 2nd March 2023, Department for Works and Pensions (DWP) published a written 
ministerial statement announcing that, due to delays in the project, the legislative 
timetable for when schemes must connect to the pensions dashboards architecture 
will need to be amended.  

 
5.2 The change means that no pension providers or schemes, or integrated service 

providers will connect to dashboards before the current first mandatory connection 
deadline of 31 August 2023.  There will be an update before Parliament’s summer 
recess. 

 
5.3 As part of the statement, DWP announced that the programme would go through a 

reset period.  This will allow the dashboard project team to work together with DWP 
to establish a new achievable timeline for delivery. 

 
 

6) Conclusion 

 
4.1 The Pension Board is asked to note the issues and developments of the LGPS 

outlined in the report. 
 

Page 106

Agenda Item 12



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 107

Agenda Item 12





 

 
 

DF/23/75 
Devon Pension Board 
6th July 2023 
 

FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) review the work programme and provide any suggestions for future work items.  
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 The Devon Pension Board will meet four times per year to review and discuss issues 

concerning the Devon Pension Fund.  In order to ensure that appropriate areas are 
covered going forwards it was agreed at the first meeting of the Board to implement 
a Future Work Programme. 
 

3) Future Work Programme 
 
3.1 A proposal for the Future Work Programme of the Pension Board is set out below: 
 

Standing items 

 Minutes of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee 

 Devon Pension Fund Risk Register 

 Peninsula Pensions Administration Performance 

 Attendance register 

 Actions and recommendations Tracker 

 Future work programme 

 Breaches log 

 Contribution monitoring 

 LGPS update 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 109

Agenda Item 13



 

 
 

October 2023 

 Budget monitoring 

 Terms of reference review 

 Communication policy review 

 TPR data scores improvement plan 

 

January 2024 

 Scheme Advisory Board Governance review 

 Scheme Advisory Board Knowledge and skills framework 

 TPR Code of Practice 

 Governance policy review 

 Audit Plan 2024/25 

 

April 2024 

 Budget monitoring 

 Annual Pension Board Report 

 Internal Audit report for 2023/24 

 2023/24 Training Review and 2024/25 Training plan 

 

4) Conclusion 

 
4.1 The Future Work Programme aims to set out a clear agenda for future areas of 

review and discussion for the Pension Board.  This will help to provide assurance 
that the Devon Pension Fund is managed and administered affectively and 
efficiently, ensuring that it complies with the code of practice on the governance and 
administration of public service pension schemes issued by the Pensions Regulator. 

 
4.2 The Board is asked to review and approve the future work programme and make 

suggestions for other areas of consideration going forward. 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 

Page 110

Agenda Item 13



 

 
 

Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 111

Agenda Item 13




	Agenda
	A G E N D A
	Meetings Information and notes for visitors
	Getting to County Hall and Notes for Visitors
	Membership of a Committee
	Committee Terms of Reference
	Access to Information
	Public Participation
	Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings
	Declarations of Interest for Members of the Council
	WiFI
	Fire
	First Aid
	Mobile Phones
	Alternative Formats
	Induction Loop available


	3 Minutes
	6 Review of Attendance
	7 Contributions and Breaches Monitoring
	8 Devon Pension Fund Risk Register
	9 Investment and Pension Fund Committee
	Minutes

	10 Audit and action logs
	11 Peninsula Pensions Administration - Performance Statistics
	12 LGPS Update Report
	13 Future Work Programme

